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RECEIVED
SOUTH D& \ PUBLIC
UTILITIES \‘.ul-r {iSSION

Telephone: mm-mn
Facsimile: (770) 232-9208

Enclosed please find one original and ten (10) copics of Long Distance America, Inc.'s

Application for Registration of a Telecommunications Company.

Please pote that Exhibit A, the Centificate of Authority from the Secretary of State, is
sot attacked. We have applied for the certificate and will forward a copy to the commission

mpon receipt.

L. order to expedite the processing of this application, 1 would like to suggest that all
requests for information by the analyst be made by either telephone or facsimile. [ will make
cvery cffort 1o respoad on the day of the request.

I have also enclosed a check in the amount of $250.00 payable to the "South Dakota
Public Utilities Commission” for the filing fee, and an extra copy of this cover letter to be date
stamped and returned to me in the enclosed self-addressed prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions or if | may provide you with any additional information, please
do not hesitate to contact me.
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APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION
OF LOWG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.
PILED WITH THE RECEIVED
SCUTH DAXOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
APR |5 1899

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION CF
LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.

FOR AN ORDER Docket No.
AUTHORIZING THE REGISTRATION
OF APPLICANT AS A
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
APPLICATION

Application is hereby made to the South Dakota Public
Utilities Commission for an Order authorizing Long Distance
Ame_ica, Inc. ("Applicant®) to register as a telecommunications
company within the State of South Dakota. The following
information is furnished in support thereof:

1. Hame K Address and Telephone Number of Applicant:
Long Distance America, Inc.
5807 North Andrews Way

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33305
Telephone: (954) 202-5100

2. The nsme under which the Applicsnt will provide these
pexvices if different tham in 1. sbove:




Applicant was incorporated in the State of Florida on July

21, 1998. A copy of the Applicant's Articles of Incorporation is

attached hereto as Exhibit A. A copy of Applicant's Certificate

of Authority to transact business as a foreign corporation in the

State of South Dakota is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

The Applicant has no principal office in South Dakota. The
name and address of the Applicant's registered agent is:

National Registered Agents, Inc.

300 South Phillips Avenue, Ste. 300

Sioux Falls, SD 57102

The names and address of each corporation, association,
partnership, cooperative, or individual holding a 20% or greater
ownership or management interest in the Applicant corporation and
the amount and character of the ownership or management interest
are as follows:

Name and Address Shares Owned Percentage of all Shares
Issued and Qutstanding
and Voting Control

Cybercloseocut, Inc. 100 100%

5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




Mot Applicable.

Applicant is a reseller which intends to offer 1+ and
101XXXX direct outbound dialing, B800/888 toll-free inbound

dialing, and travel card service.

Applicant does not own or maintain any transmission
facilities or switching equipment in the State of South Dakota.
The Applicant will provide services through MCI WorldCom and

Telehub Network Services, its underlying carriers. As a

reseller, Applicant has no points of presence in the State of

Rather, Applicant will be engaged in reselling services provided

by facilities-based carriers within the “tate of South Dakota.

Applicant intends to provide services on a statewide basis.

Applicant is financially qualified to provide intrastate
interexchange telecommunications services within South Dakota.
In particular, Applicant has adequate access to the capital
necessary to fulfill any obligations it may undertake with
respect to the provision of intrastate telecommunications

services in the State of South Dakota. See Exhibit C, which is
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attached hereto, Cyberclcseocut's Consolidated Balance Sheet as of
March 12, 1999, and the related consolidated statement of
operations, stockholders' deficiency, and cash flows from
inception (July 21, 1998) to March 12, 1999, which demonstrate
that Applicant has the financial ability to provide the services
that it proposes to ocffer.
9. Mpplicsst's complsists and regulatory matters contact and
bow Applicant bapdles cuptowmer billings and cuptomer service
mtioTe.

All inguiries regarding regulatory matters should be
addressed to:

Gregory A. Coge=, ODC

SE07 NSorth Anirews Way

Fort Lauderdale, Ficrida 33305

Telephone: (554) 203-5109

Facsimile: (BE3) 397-€£786

F-Mail: gacogenildanet .com

All inquiries regarding complaints should be addressed to:

Bancy Matson, Customer Service Manager

5807 North Andrews HWay

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

Telephone: (954) 202-5100

Tacsimile: (BBB) 397-6786

E-Mail: namatson@ldanet .com

The Applicant's customers will be direct billed utilizing
"real-time" completed call detail information from Applicant's
underlying carriers. Applicant's toll-free number will be on all

invoices and customer service will be provided in-house by the

Applicant.




10. Resgulatory Status:

Applicant is currently in the process of obtaining all
required authorizations from the state regulatory agencies.
Applicant is currently zuthorized to provide service in
Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Idaho, Indiana, Iowa,
Kentucky, Massachusetts, Michigan, Montana, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Texas, Utah, Virginia, Wisconsin and Wyoming.

The Applicant is in good standing with the appropriate

regulatory agency in the states where it is registered or

certified.




11. Pescziptiop of Marketing

Applicant intends to market its services to primarily to

small to mid-sized businesses and residential customers. All
sales personnel will have telecommunications service experience.
Applicant will market through direct sales by employees and
agents. Applicant does not intend to engage in multilewvel
marketing. No marketing materials are available at this time.
12. Cost Support:

Applicant intends to provide services at a price above its
coat.

13. Federa) Tax Identification Mumber:
65-0852987

Hone

15. Tardff
A copy of Applicant's proposed tariff is acctached hereto as

Exhibit E.




WHEREFORE, the underaigned Applicant requests that the South
Dakota Public Urilities Commission enter an order granting this
application

DATED this ‘l_.z day of @Aﬂ , 1999,

Long Distance America, Inc.

By:
Lance J.M

rt, Its Counsel

6455 East Johns Crossing
Suite 285

Duluth, Georgia 30097
{(770) 232-9%200




STATE OF _NIORIDN

COUNTY OF BROVARD

Gregory Cocgen, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he
is the Chief Operating Officer of Long Distance America, Inc.,
the Applicant in the proceeding entitled above, that he has read
the foregoing application and knows the contents thereof; that
the same are true of his knowledge, except as to matters which
are therein stated on information or b« lief, and to those matters
he believes them to be true.

Sufscribed sworn to before This /' day of ALRIL, 1999.

JULIAN M STUTZ
OTARY PUSLIC STATE OF FLORIDA
COMBESION NO. COM6sT

ary Public

My Commismion expires:
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LIST OF EXHIBITS

A - ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
B - CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
C - MNARKETING MATERIAL

D - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

E - PFROPOSED TARIFF




EXHIBIT A - ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
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| cortify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Incorporation, as
amended to date, of LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC., a corporation organized
under the laws of the State of Florida, as shown by the records of this office.
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The document number of this corporation is P98000063872.
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Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the

Sixth day of April, 1999
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

00:0IKY 12786

LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.

Tha undersigned subscriber to these Articles of Incorporation is a natural

competent to contract and hereby form a Corporatian for profit under Chapter 607 of
the Florida Statutes,

ARTICLE 1 - NAME

]

The name of the Corporation is LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC., (hersinafter,
*Corporation™).

ARTICLE 2 - PURPOSE OF CORPORATION o

The Corporation shall engage in any activity or business permitted under the
laws of the United States and of the State of For ‘la.

ARTICLE 3 - PRINCIPAL OFFCE

The addrecs of the principal office of this Corporation is §76415 Boca Arbur
Way, Boca Raton, Florida 32433 and tha mailing addreas is the same.

ARTICLE & - INCORPORATOR

The name end street address of the incorporator of this Carporstion is Robert
K. Darigo whose address shall be the same as the principal office of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 5 - OFFICERS
The officers of the Corporation shall ba:
President: Robert K. Darigo
Secretary: Robert K. Darige
Treasurar: Robert K. Darigo

whose addresses shall be the same as the principal office of the Corporation.

@ AVERILWYER

343 ALMERIA AVENUE CORAL GASLES, FL 33134 - (305) 445-2700 - (800) 603-3900 - FACIBLE (305) 447-8900
MAZRG ADDRESS - POST OFFICE BOX 144479, CORAL GABLES, FL 331144479
bexp-//wrorw ameTilywyer.com




The Director(s) of the Corporation shall be:
Robert K. Darigo

whose addresses shall be the same as the principal office of the Corporation.

ARTICLE 7 - CORPORATE CAPITALIZATION

7.1 The maximum number of shares that this Corporation is suthorized to
have outstanding at any time is ONE THOUSAND (1,000) shares of comman stock,
each shars having the par value of ONE CENT {$.01).

7.2  No holder of shares of stock of any class shall have any preemptive right
to subscribe to or purchase any additional shares of any class, or any bonds or
convertible sacurities of any nature; provided, however, that the Board of Director(s)
may, in authorizing the issusnce of shares of stock of any class, confer any
preemptive right that the Board of Director(s) may deem advisable in connection with

such issusnce.

7.3 The Board of Director(s) of the Corporation may suthorize the issuance
from time to time of shares of its stock of any class, whether now or hereafter
suthorized, or securities convertible into shares of its stock of any class, whether now
or heraafter authorized, for such consideration as the Board of Director{s] may deem
advisable, subject to such restrictions or limitations, if any, as may be sat farth in the

bylaws of the Corporation.
7.4 The Board of Director{s) of the Corporation may, by Restaved Articles of
Incorporation, classify or reclassify any unissued stock from time to time by setting

or changing the preferences, conversions or other rights, voting powaers, restrictions,
limitations as to divider.ds, qualifications, or term or conditions of redemption of the

stock.
A

The Corporation may elect to be an S Corporation, as provided in Sub-Chapter
S of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

@ AvERILWYER

347 ALMERIA AVENUE CORAL GABLES, FL 33134 - (309) 443-2700 - (800) 603-39C0 - FACSDALE (305) 447-8500
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8.1 The shareholders of this Corporaton may slect and, if electad, shall
continue such election to be an S Corporation as provided in Sub-Chapter S of the
Intarmal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, uniess the d'ltl'lh}ﬂdm of the

Corporation unanimously agree otherwiss in writing.

8.2 After this Corporation has electsd to be an S Corporation, none of the
shareholders of this Corporation, without the written consent of all the shareholders
of this Corporation shall take any action, or make any transfer or other dispositon of
the shareholders’ shares of stock in the Corporation, which will result in the
termination or revocation of such election to be an S Corporation, as provided in Sub-
chapter S of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1989, as amended.

8.3 Once the Corporation has elected to be an S Corperation, each share of
stock issuad by this Corporation shall contain the following legend:

“The shares of stock represented by this certdficate cannot
be transferred if such transfer would void the election of
the Corperation to be taxed under Sub-Chapter S of the
internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.”

All of the shares of stock of this Corporation may be subject to a Sharehoiders”
Restrictive Agresment containing numercus restrictions on the rights of shareholders
of the Corporstion and transferability of the shares of stock of the Corporation. A
copy of the Shareholders” Restrictive Agreement, if any, is on file at the pcincipal
affice of the Corporation.

N F N
The Corporation shall have the same powers as an Individual to do all things

necessary or convenient to cary out its business and affairs, subject to any limitations
or rastrictions imposed by applicable law or thase Articles of Incorporation.

This Corporation shall have perpetual existence.

@ AVERILOVYER
343 Avsorety AVEVUE Coral GARLES, nnm-nmus-m-mmmlrmmmm
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ARTICLE 12 - REGISTERED QWNER(S)

The Corporation, to the extent permitted by law, shall be entitled to treat the
perscon In whose name any share or right is registered on the books of the Corporation
as the owner thereto, for ail purposes, and except as may be agreed in writing by tha
Corporstion, the Corporation shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other
claim to, or interest in, such share or right on the part of any other person, whether

or not the Corporation shall have notice thereof.

The inital sddress of registered office of this Corporation Is AmeriLawyer®,
located at 343 Almeria Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33134. The name and address
of the registered agent of this Corporation is AmeriLawyer®, 343 Almeria Avenue,
Coral Gables, Florida 33134,

ARTICLE 14 - EYLAWS

The Boerd of Director{s) of the Corporation shall have power, without the
assant or vote of the sharcholders, to maka, alter, amend or repeal the Bylaws of the
Corparation, but the affirmative vote of a number of Directors equal to a majority of
the number who would constitute a full Board of Director{s] at the ime of such action
shall be necessary to take any action for the making, alterstion, amendment or repeal

of the Bylaws.

ARTICLE 15 - EFFECTIVE DATE . e ==

These Articles of Incorporation shall be effective immedistely upon spproval of
the Secretary of State, State of Florida.

ARTICLE 16 - INDEMNIFICATION _

The Corporaticn shall indemnify a director or officer of the Corporstion who was
wholly successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defensa of any pracseding to
which the director or officar was a party bacause the director or officer is or was a
director or officer of the Corporation against ¢. ssonable attorney fees and expenses
incurred by the director or officer in connection with the proceeding. The Corporation
may indemnify an individual made a party to a proceeding because the individual is or
was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation against Hability i
authorized in the specilic casea after determination, in the manner required by the board
of directors, that indemnification of the director, officer, employee or agent, as the

@ AMERILAWYER'
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case may be, is permissible in the circumstances because the director, officer,
employee or egent has met the standard of conduct set forth by the, board of
directors. The indemnification and advancement of attomey fees and. expenses for
directors, officers, employees and agents of the Corporation shall apply when such
perscns are serving at the Corporation’s request while a director, officer, employes or
agent of the Corporation, as the case may be, &s a director, officer, parther, trustee,
empicyee or agent of another foreign or domestic Corporation, parthership, joint
venture, trust, employee benefit plan or ather enterprise, whether or not for profit,
well as in their official capacity with the Corporation. Tha Corporation also may pay
for or reimburse the reasonable sttorney fees and expenses incurred by & director,
officer, employes or agent of the Corporation who is a party o a procseding in
advance of final disposition of the proceeding. The Corporation siso may purchase
and maintain insurance on behalf of an individual arising from the individual’s status
as a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corperation, whether ar not the
Corporation would have power to indemnify the individual against the sams liability
under the law. All references in these Articles of Incorporation are deerned to includs
any amendment or successor thereto. Noti.ng contained in these Articles of
Incorporation shall limit or preciude the exercise of any right relating to indemnification
or advance of attomey fees and expenses to any person who is or was a director,
officer, employee or agent of the Corporation cor the ability of the Corporation
ctherwise to indemnify or advance expenses to any such person by contract or in any
other manner. If any word, clause or sentence of the foregoing provisions regarding
indemnification or edvancement of the attomey fees or expenses shall be held invalid
as contrary to law or public policy, it shall be severable and the provisions remaining
shall not be otherwise sffected. All references in thess Articles of Incorporation to
“director®, "officer®, “"employee® and “agent® shall inciude the heirs, estates,
executors, administrators and personal representatives of such persons.

ARTICLE 17 - AMENDMENT =

The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any
provision contained in these Articles of Incorporation, or in any amendment hereto, or
o add any provision to these Articles of Incorperation or to any amendment hereto,
in any manner now or hereafter prescribed or permitted by the provisions of any
applicable statute of the State of Florida, and all rights conferred upon sharsholders
in these Articles of Incorperation or any emendment hersto are granted subject to this

ressrvation.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF., | have hereunto set my hand and seal,
Hﬂﬂdhhﬁgu&ukﬁdﬂﬂihﬂ«pﬂuﬁmmﬂwhhmofhsmﬂm
this 20 July 1998. .~

- e - e

AmeriLawyer®, having a business offica identical with the registered offica of
the Corporstion name above, and having been designatsd as the Registered Agent in
the sbove and foregoing Articles of incorporation, is famillar with and accepts the
cbligations of the position of Registered Agent under the appliceble provisions of the
Forida Statutes, . .
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO %

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION *‘gﬁj
OF

LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.

Pusuant to the provisions of section 60/.1008, Forida Statutes, this
corporation adopts the following Articles of Amendments to its Amnicles of

Incorporation:

RARST: Artdcle 7 of the Articles of Incorporation of LONG DISTANCE AMERICA,

at any time is ONE THOUSAND (1,000) shares
of common stock, each having the par valus
of ONE CENT (8.01].

SECOND: The corpormte capitalization of LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC. will be
amondad to stats:

The maximum number of shares that this
Corporation is authorized to have
outstanding at any time is TWENTY MILLION
SHARES (20,000,000) shares of commeon
stock, sach having the par value of ONE
TENTH OF ONE CENT (0.001).

THERD: The date of the adoption of this amendment is the 1 September 1998.

OM RO

343 ALnEmma, AV Comal Gamrs, FL 3314 - (800) &03-3900 -
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FOURTH: The Amendment was epproved by the Shersholders. The number of
votes cast for the Amendment was sufficient for approval.

This amendment shall be effective upon the filing of these Articles of
Mhlmﬁ-ufmmwmﬁw'ﬂm#
Forida.

Signed this 1 September 1998.
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Plan of Mesger (the “Plan”), dated as of February 18, 1§99, between Long
Distance America, Inc, a Florida corporation (LDA®), and BCSD, Inc., a Florida
corporation ("BCSD") (LDA and BCSD are sometimes referred o herein as the
“Constituent Corporations”). .

LDA, Inc., is a corperation duly organized and validly exisling under the laws of
the State of Florida with authorized capital stock consisting of 20,000,000 shares of
common stock, par value 30.001 per share ("LDA Common Stock”), of which as of the
date of this Plan of Merger there wera 1,000 shares issued and cutstanding and no

shares were heid in the treasury of LDA.

BCSD Is a corporation duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the
e State of Florida with authorized capital stock consisting of 100 shares of comman stock,
par value $0.01 per share (the "BCSD Common Stock”), all of which shares are issuad

and outstanding and owned by Cybercioseout, Inc, a Delaware corporation
("Cyberclosecut”).

The respecive Boards of Directors of LDA and BCSD, and BCSD's sole
shareholder, Cybercicseout, deem it advisable that BCSD be merged with and into LDA
(the "Merge:”) as provided hersin and in the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of
February 15, 1599 (the “Agreement and Plan®). which sets forth certzin representations,
wzamenties and agreements in connection with the Merger and related transaciions.

LDA and BCSD, in crder to effectuata the foregoing, have adopted a plan of
merger in accordance with the provisicns of Saction 368(a) of the Intamal Revenue
Code, as amencad.

In consideration of the muiual benefils o be derived from this Plan, the
Agreement and Plan and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained, LDA and 5CSD

on the terms and conditions contained herein, and in connecticn herewith, agree as
follows:
ARTICLE ]

SURVIVING CORPORATION
In accordance with the applicable provisicns of the business coporation laws of

the State cf Fiorida ("Corperzicn Laws™), BCSD shall be merged with and into LDA
LDA shall be and is herein sometimes referred to as the “Surviving Corporation”.

EX=IaIT "a"




ARTICLE Il

ErfFeciveness OF THE MERGER

Section 2.1 Effective Time of the Merger. Subject to the provisions of this Plan
and the Agresment and Plan, as soon as practicable on or aiter the Closing Date (as
defined in Arficle V1 of the Agreement and Plan), a certificate/articles of merer (the
“Certificate/Arfices of Merger”), together with this Plan, shal be executed by LDA and
BCSD and defivered to the Department of State of the State of Fiorida for filing as
provided in the Corporation Laws. The Merger shall become effective upon completion
of the fling of Certiicaie/Arficies of Merger with the Department of State of the State of
Florida (the “Effective Time of the Merger”).

Secion 22 EHiects of the Merger. At the Effective Time of the Merger: (1) the
saparate exstence of BCSD shall cease and BCSD 1 all be merged with and into LDA;
and (§) the Merper shall, from and afler the Effective Time of the Merger, have all the

efacts provided by applicable Florka law.

Secion 2.3 Additional Acions. If, at any time after the Effective Time of the
Merger, the Surviving Ccrporation shall consider or be advised that sny further
assignments or assurances or any other acts are necessary or desirable: (a) to vest,
perfect or confirm, of record or otherwise, in the Surviving Corporation, title to and
possession of any property or right of BCSD acquired or to be acquired by reason of, or
as a result of, the Merger; or (b) otherwise to camryout the purpeses of this Plan, BCSD
and iis proper officers and direciors shall be deemed to have granted 1o the Surviving
Corporation an imevocable power of atiomey to execute and defiver all such proper
deeds, assignments and assurances and (o do all acts necessary or proper to vest,
perfect or confirm tithe to and possession of such property or rights in the Surviving
Corporation snd ctherwise to camyout the purposes of this Plan; and the proper officers
and direclors of the Surviving Ceorporation are fully autherized in the name of BCSD or
otherwise to take any and all such acton.

ARTICLE Il

ErrecT OrF Mercer On CaPTAL STOCK
OF THE CONSTITUENT CORPORATIONS

Section 3.1 Conversion of Stock of LDA and ECSD. At the Effective Time of
the Memger
{a) Each share of LDA Common Stock then ssued and cutstanding shall,

by virtue of the Merger and without any action on the part of the holder thereof,
be converted into 3,629.835 shares of Cybercicsaout common stock, par value
£0.001 per share ("Cyberclosecut Common Steck”) resulting fractional amounts

, to be rounded to the nearest whole number (one half to be rcunded up to the
nearest whole number), and

2



(b) Each share of BCSD Commen Siocck then issued and cutstanding
shall, by virtue of the Merger and without any action on the part of the holder thereof, be
converted in to one fully paid and nonassessable share of common slock, par value

$0.001 per share, of the Surviving Corporation.

Section 32 Excnange of Certificates. After the Effective Time of the Merger,
each holder of a certificate or certificates theretofore evidencing cutstanding shares of
LDA Common Stock, upon surrender of the same to Greenberg Traurig, PA.
("Greenberg”) as agent for LDA or such other agent or agents as shal be appointed by
Cybercioseout shall be entiled to receive in exchange therefor a certificate or
cartificates representing the number of full shares of Cybercicseout Cormmon Stock for
which the shares of LDA Commen Stock theretofore represented by the certificate or
cartificates so sumendered shall have been converted as provided in this Article Hl. As
soon as practicable after the Effective Time of the Merger, Greenberg or such other
ageni(s), as the case may be, shall mai to each holder of record of an cutstanding
certificate which immediately prior to the Effective Time of the Merger evidences shares
of LDA Common Stock (a “Cerificate®), and which is to be exchanged for the
Cybercioseout Common Stock as provided in Secticn 3.1 hereof, a form of lelter of
transmittal (which shall specify that defivery shall be effecied, and risk of icss and title to
the Certificates shall pass, only upon delivery of the Certificates lo Greenbery), advising
such sharshoider of the lerms of the exchange effecied by the Memrger and the
procecure for sumendering to Greenberg or such other agent(s), as the case may be,
such Certificate in exchange for certificates evidencng the Cyberciosecut Commen
Stock. Untl so sumendered, each culsianding Certificate will be desmead for afl
corporate purposes of Cybercioseout to evidence ownership of the number of full
shares of Cybercioseocut Common Stock: provided, however, untii such outstanding
Certificates are sumendered, no dividend payable to hoicers of record of Cybercicseout
Common Stock as of any record date subsequent to the Effective Time of the Merger or
cash payable in beu of fracticnal shares pursuant to Section 3.3 herecf shall be paid to
the hoider of such cutstanding Certificates in respect thereof. After the Effective Time
of the Merger, thera shall be no further registration of transfers ¢n the records or stock
transfer books of LDA of shares of LDA Common Stock and, if a Certificate
representing such shares is presented, it shal be canceled and exchanged for
certiicates representing shares of Cybercloseaut Common Stock as herein provided.
Subject to the provisions of this Section 3.2 7 «d to applicable law, upon summender of
Cerificates there shall be paid to the record huider of the certificates of Cybercioseout
Common Stock issued in exchange therefor: (i) at the me of such sumender, the
amount of any divicends or distributions theretofore paid with respect to such full
shares of Cytercioscout Common Stock as of any racord date subsequent to the
EfRective Time of the Merger and the amount of any cash payable lo such holder in eu
of fracticnal shares pursuant to Section 3.3 hereof lo the extent the same has not yet
been paid to a public official pursuant to abandcned property laws; and () at the
appropriate payment date or as scon as practicable thereafter, the amount of dividends
cr distributions with a record date afler the Effective Time of the Merger but prior to

= surrender and a payment date subsequent lo surender payable with respect to such

3
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full shares of Cybercloseout Common Stock. All such dividends or distributions, and afl
cﬂ:bb&pﬂthS&:ﬁmS.SWhMﬂhﬂﬁuﬂiﬂﬂmihﬁdw
mﬂ,ummmﬂ,nmﬂmmwbﬂ,hmad&mmm
holders of unsumendered Certificates and unclaimed at the end of one.year from the
Mrmdmw.mummmmuwmwmw
such other agent(s), as the case may be, to Cybercloseout acling solely in #ts corporate
capaciy, and after such fime any holder of a Certificate who has not surendered such
mbMWMMrWﬂ.umﬂmmmmmb
applicable law, lock as a general creditor only to Cybercioseout for payment or delivery
of such dividends or distributions or cash, as the case may be. No interest shall be
payable with respect to the payment of such dividends, distributions or cash in Beu of
fractional shares on sumender of cutstanding Certificates. All shares of Cybercloseout
Commen Stock and rights to recsive cash, If any, Into and for which shares of LDA
Common Stock shall have been converted and exchanged pursuant to this Section 3.2
shall be deemed to have been issued in full satisfaction of all rights pertaining to such
converted and exchanged shares of LDA Common Stock.

Section 3.3 No Fractional Shares. No cartificates or scrip for fractional shares of
Cybercioseout Common Stock will be issued.

Secticn 3.4 Certificates in Other Nemes. If any certificate evidencing shares of
Cybercioseout Common Stock is to be issued in a name cther than that in which the
Certificate surendered in exchange therefor is registered, it shall be a condition of the
issuance thereof that the Certificate so surrendered shall be pioperly endorsed and
MhmmhmaMMIhmonmquuﬁmmmm

b&—h«gwmmfngmﬂu}.uﬂmmmthormbmmm&q
solely in its corporate capacity, as the case may be, any transfer or cther taxes required
by reason of the issuance of a certificate for shares - f Cybercloseout Common Stock in
any name other than that of the registered holder of the Certificate surrendered or
Sthenwise required or establish to the satisfaction of Greenberg or such other agent(s),
as the case may be, or Cybercloseout acting solely in its corporate capacity, as the
case may be, that such tax has been paid or is not payable.

ARTICLE IV

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF SURVIVING CORPORATION

The Certificate of Incorperation of the Surviving Corperation shail cortinue to be
s Certificate of Incorporation from and after the Effective Time of the Merger until

changed in accordance with applicable law.




ARTICLEV
MISCELLANEQUS .
Section 5.1 Termination. This Plan shall terminate in the event of and upon the
termination of the Agreement and Plan.

Section 5.2 Meadings. The descriptive headings of the several Articles and
Sections of this Plan are inserted for convenience only and do not constitude a part of
this Plan.

Section 5.3 Nofices. Any nofices or other communications required or

mmummrmwmawm

permittad
postage prepaid, sddressed as follows:
(a) [ftolDA: c/o Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
777 S. Flagier Drive
Suite 300-E

West Paim Beach, FL 33401
Attn: Morris C. Brown, Esq.

) HioBCSD cfo Greenberg Traurig, P.A.

r such other addresses as shall be fumished in writing by either party, and any such
nofice of commumication shafl be deemed to have been given as of the date so mailed.

Section. 5.4 Assignment This Plan and all of the provisions hereof shall be
binding upon and inure o the benefit of the parties hereto and their respeciive
successors and permiltied assigns, but neither this Plan nor any of the rights, interest,
or abligations hereunder shall be assigned by any of the parties hersto without the prior
written consent of the cther parties, except that BCSD may assign all of iis rights,
inferesis and obligations hereunder to another wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cyberdioseout, provided that such subsidiary agrees in wriling to be bound by afl of the
terms, conditions and provisions contained herein.

Section 55 Compicte Agreement. This Plan, and the Agreement and Plan,
including the schedules, exhibits or other writings referred to therein or defivered
pursuant thereto, contain the entire understanding of the parties hereto with respect to
the Merger and the related transactions and supersede all pror amangements or
understandings with respect thereto and 2il letters and cther agreements relating to the
protection of Confidential Information (as defined in the Agreement and Plan) of LDA
and Cyberclosscut Thers are no restrictions, agreements, promises, wamaniies,

5
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forth herein or in the Agmement and Plan.

Section 56 Modifications, Amendments and Waivers. Al any time prior to the
Effective Time of the Merger (notwithstanding any sharehcider approval), If authorized
by their respective Boards of Directors and fo the extent permitied by law: () the
parties hereto may, by written agreement, modify, amend or supplement any term or
provision of this Plan and (1) any term or provision of this Plan may be waived by the
party which is, or whosa shareholders are, entitied to the benefits thereof. Any writhen
instrument or agreement referred to in this section shall be validly and sufficiently
authorized for the purposes of this Plan If signed on behalf of LDA and BCSD by a
person authorized to sign this Plan.

Section 5.7 Coumlerparts. This Plan may be executed by facsimie in two or
more counterparts all of which shall be considered one and the samea agreement and
each of which shall be deemed an original.

Section 5.8 Goveming Law. This Plan shall be govemned by the laws of the
State of Florida (regardless of the laws that might = applicable under principles of
confiicts of law) as to al matters, including but not imited to matters of validity,
construclion, effect and performance. ;

IN Wimness Whsreor, LDA and BCSD have caused this Plan of Merger to be
executed by their duly authorized officers, respectively.

LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.

o By: Q—-’ﬂ‘g"\-—\ :

Secretary - ﬁm A. Brown, President
BCSD, INC. "
ATTEST: Q‘A / i
- .B"l: o
Secretary /Qnm A. Brown, President

WD ONTINI 1 2208




Plan of Merger (the “"Plan"), dated as of February 18, 1996, between Long
Distance America, Inc., a Florida corporation ("LDA"), and BCSD, Inc, a
corporation ("BCSD") (LDA and BCSD are sometimes referred fo hemein as the

“Constituent Corporations”).

LDA, Inc., is a corporation duly organized and validly existing under the laws of
the Stai» of Florida with authorized capital stock consisting of 20,000,000 shares of
common stock, par value $0.001 per share ((LDA Common Stock”), of which as of the
date of this Plan of Memer thers were 1,000 shares ssued and cutstanding and no

shares were held in the treasury of LDA.

BCSD is a corparalion duly organized and validly exdsting under the laws of the
Stata of Florida with authorized capital stock conasisting of 100 shares of common stock,
par value $0.01 per share (the "BCSD Commen Stock”), all of which shares are issued
and ouistanding and owned by Cybercloseout, Inc., a Delaware corpcration

("Cybercloseout).

The respective Boards of Directors of LDA and BCSD, and BECSD's sole
sharehoider, Cybercioseout, deem it advisable that BCSD be merged with and into LDA
(the "Merger”) as provided herein and in the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of
February 19, 1000 (the "Agreement and Plan®), which sets forth certain representations,
wamanties and agreements in connection with the Merger and related transactions.

LDA and BCSD, in order to effectuate the foregoing, have adopled a plan of
merger in accordanca with the provisions of Section 368(a) of the Intemal Revenue
Code, as amended.

In comsideration of the mubtual benefits to oe derved from tha Plan, the

Agreement and Plan and the mutual agreements hereinafter contained, LDA and BCSD
on the terms and conditions contained herein, and in connection herewith, agree as

follows:
ARTICLE |
SurRVIVING CORPORATION
Inmummuappﬁcabhmubinnsufﬂwhummmﬁqnhwd

the State of Florida ("Corporation Laws”), BCSD shail be merged with and into LDA.
LDA shal be and is herein sometimes referred to as the “Surviving Corporation”.
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ARTICLEIl
ErFecTiveneEss OF THE MERGER J

Secion 2.1 Effective Time of the Merger. Subject to the provisions of this Plan
and the Agreement and Plan, as soon as practicable on or after the Closing Date (as
defined in Article V] of the Agreement and Plan), a certificate/articles of merger (the
*Certificate/Articles of Merger”), together with this Plan, shall be executed by LDA and
BCSD and delivered to the Department of State of the State of Flodda for filing as
provided in the Corporation Laws. The Merger shall | ecome effective upon completion
of the filing of Certificate/Articles of Merger with the Department of State of the State of
Florida (the "Effective Time of the Merger”).

Sectiocn 2.2 Effects of the Merger. At the Effective Time of the Merger: () the
separate existence of BCSD shall cease and BCSD shall be merged with and into LDA;
and (§) the Merger shall, from and after the Effective Time of the Merger, have all the

effects provided by applicable Florida law.

Section 2.3 Additicnal Actions. 'f, at any ime after the Effective Time of the
Merger, the Surviving Corporation shall consider or be advised that any further
assignments or assurances or any cther acts are necessary or desirable: (a) to vest,
perfect or confirm, of record or otherwise, in the Surviving Corporation, tite to and i
possession of any property or right of BCSD acquired or to be acquired by reason of, or
as a result of, the Merger; or (b) otherwise to camyout the purposes of this Plan, BCSD
and its proper officers and directors shall be deemed to have granted to the Surviving
Corporaticn an imevocable power of attomey to execute and deliver all such proper
deeds, assignments and assurances and to do all acts necessary or proper to vest,
perfect or confirm title to and possession of such property or rights in the Surviving
Corporation and ctherwise to carryout the purposes of this Plan; and the proper officers
and directors of the Surviving Corporation are fully authorized in the name of BCSD or

otherwise to take any and all such aclion.
ARTICLE 1l

EFFrecT OF MERGER ON CAPITAL STCCK
OF THE CONSTITUENT CORPORATIONS

Secion 3.1 Conversion of Stock of LDA and BCSD. At the Effective Time of
the Merger;

(a) Each share of LDA Common Stock then Issued and outsianding shall,
by virtue of the Merger and without any action on the part of the haider thereof,
be converted into 3,529.835 shares of Cybercieseout common stock, par value
$0.001 per share ("Cyberclosecut Common Stock”) resulting fracticnal amounts
to be rounded to the nearest whole number (one half to be rounded up to the
nearest whole number), and

2
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(b) Each share of BCSD Common Slock then issued and outstanding
shall, by virtue of the Merger and without any action on the part of the holcer thereof, be
converted In to cne fully paid and nonassessable share of commeon stock, par value
$0.001 per share, of the Surviving Corperation.

Section 32 Exchange of Certificates. ARer the Effective Time cof the Merger,
each holder of a certificate or certificates theretofore evidencing outstanding shares of
LDA Common Stock, upon surrender of the same to Greenbergy Traurig, P.A
("Greenberg”) as agent for LDA or such other agent or agents as shall be appointed by
Cybercicseout shall be entilied to receive in exchange therefor a certificate or
certificates representing the number of full shares of Cybercioseout Commen Stock for
which the shares of LDA Commen Stock theretofore represented by the certificate or
certificates so surendered shall have been converted as provided in this Article (Il As
scon as practicable after the Effective Time of the Merger, Greenberg or such other
agent(s), as the case may be, shall mail to each holder of record of an outstanding
certificate which immediately prior to the Effective Time of the Mecger evidences shares
of LDA Common Stock (a "Certificate®), and which s to be exchanged for the
Cybercicseout Common Stock as provided in Section 3.1 hereof, a form of letter of
transmittal (which shall specify that delivery shall be effected, and risk of loss and title to
the Certificates shall pass, only upcn delivery of the Certificates to Greenberg), advising
such sharsholder of the terms cof the exchange effected by the Memer and the
procedure for surendering to Greenberg or such other agent(s), as the case may be,
such Certificate in exchange for certificates evidencing the Cyberclosecut Common
Stock. Untll sc surmrendered, each cutstanding Certificate will be ceemed for all
corporate purposes of Cyberclosacout to evidence ownership of the number of full

t wares of Cybercloseocut Common Stock! provided, however, until such outstanding
Cemﬁcﬂm are surrendered, no dividend payable to hoiders of record of Cyberciosecut
Commen Stock as of any record date subsequant 1o the Effective Time of the Merger or
cash payable in lieu of fractional shares pursuant to Secticn 3,3 hereof shall be paid to
the holder of such outstanding Certificates in respect thereol. After the Effective Time
of the Merger, there shall be no further registration of transfers on the reconds or stock
transfer books of LDA of shares of LDA Commcn Stock and, if a Cerntificale
representing such shares is presenied, it shall be canceled and exchanged for
certificates representing shares of Cybercloseout Common Stock as herein provided.
Subject to the provisions of this Section 3.2 and to anplicable law, upon surrender of
Certificates there shall be paid to the record helder of ne certificates ¢f Cytercicseout
Common Stock issved in exchange therefor: (i) at the time of such sumender, the
amount of any dividends or distributions theretofore paid with respect to such full
shares of Cybercloseout Common Stock as cf any record date subsequent to the
Effective Time of the Merger and the amount of any cash payable to such holder in lieu
of fracticnal shares pursuant to Section 3.3 heraof to the extent the same has not yet
been paid to 3 public official pursuant to abandoned property laws, and (W) at the
appropriate payment date or as soon as practicable thercafter, the amcunt of dividends
or distributions with a record date after the Effective Time of the Merger but prior to
surrender anc @ payment date subseguent o summender payable with respec to such

3
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full shares of Cybercicsecut Commeon Stock. All such dividends or distributicns, and all
cash to be paid pursuant to Section 3.3 hereof in beu of fracticnal shares, If heid by
Greenberg, or such other ageni(s), as the case may be, for payment cr deiivery to the
holders of unsurrendered Certificates and unclaimed at the end of one year from the
Effective Time cf the Merger, shall at such time be paid or redelivered by Greenberg or
such cther agent(s), ss the case may be, to Cybercioseout acting solely in its corporate
capacity, and after such time any heider of a Certificate who has not sumendered such
Certificate to Greenberg or such other agent(s), as the case may be, shall, subject to
applicable law, look as a general creditor only to Cybercioseout for payment or delivery
of such dividends or distrbutions or cash, as the case may be. No inferest shall be
payable with respect to the payment of such dividends, distributions or cash In lieu of
fractional shares on surrender of outstanding Certificates. All shares of Cybercloseout
Common Stock and rights to receive cash, if any, into and for which shares of LDA
Commoen Stock shall have been converted and exchanged pursuant to this Section 3.2
shall be deemed to have been Issued in full satisfaction of all rights pertaining to such

converted and exchanged shares of LDA Common Stock.

Section 3.3 No Fractional Shares. No certificates or scrip for fractional shares of
Cybercioseout Common Stock will be issued.

Seclion 3.4 Certificates In Other Namas. If any certificate evidencing shares of
Cybercloseout Common Stock Is to be issued in a name other than that in which the
Certificate surendered in exchange therefor is registered, it shal be a condition of the
issuance therec! that the Certificate so surmendered shall be properdy endorsed and
otherwise in proper form for transfer and that the person requesting such exchange pay
to Greenberg or such other agent(s), as the case may be, or Cybercloseout acting
solely in its corporate capacity, as the case may be, any transfer or other taxes required
by reason of the issuance of a certificate for shares of Cybercloseout Common Stock in
any name other than that of the registered holder of the Certificate surrendered or
otherwisa required or establish to the satisfaction of Greenberg or such other agent(s),
as the case may be, or Cyberclosecut acting sclely in its corporate capaciy, as the
case may be, that such tax has been paid or is nct payabie.

ARTICLE [V
CERTIRCATE OF INCORPCRATION OF SURVIVING CORPORATION

The Certificate of Incorporation of the Surviving Corporation shall continue to be
its Certificate of Incerperation from and after the Effective Time of the Merger unti

changed in accordance with applicable law.




MISCELLANEOUS

Section 5.1 Termination. This Plan shall terminate In the event of and upon the
termination of the Agreement and Plan.

Section 52 Headings. The descriptive headings of the several Articies and
Sections of this Pian are inserted for convenience only and do not consfitute a part of

this Pian.

Section5.3 Nofices. Any notices or other communicafions required or
permitted hereunder shall be sufficiently given If sent by certified or registered mail,
postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

(m) HWiolDA: c/o Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
777 S. Flagler Drive
Sulte 300-E
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Atin: Morris C. Brown, Esq.

clo Greenberg Traurig, P.A.
777 8. Flagier Drive

Suite 300-E =
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Attn: Mormis C. Brown, Esqg.  ~

or such other addresses as shall be fumished in writing by either party, and any such
notice of communication shall be deemed to have been given as of the date so malled.

Section. 54 Assignment. This Plan and all of the provisions hereof shall be
binding upon and inure to the bensfit of the parties hereto and their respective
successors and permiitad assigns, but neither this Plan nor any of the rights, interest,
or obligations hereunder shall be assigned by any of the parties hereto without the prior
written consent of the other perties, except that BC 3D may assign all of its rights,
intarests and obligations hereunder to another wholly-owned subsidiary of

provided that such subsidiary agrees in writing to be bound by all of the

Cybercicseout,
terms, condiicns and provisions contained herein,

Section 5.5 Complete Agreement. This Plan, and the Agreement and Plan,
including the schedules, exhibits or other wiitings refermed to therein or delivered
pursuant thereto, contain the entire understanding of the parties hereto with respect to
the Merger and the related transactions and supersede all prior amangements or
understandings with respect thereto and all letters and other agresments relating to the
protection of Confidential Information (as defined in the Agreement and Flan) of LDA
and Cyberciossout There are no restrictions, agreements, promises, wamranties,

5
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covenants or undertakings between the parties hereto other than those expressly set
forth herein or in the Agreement and Plan. .

Section 5.6 Modifications, Amendments and Waivers. At any time prior to the
Effective Time of the Mermger (notwithstanding any shareholder approval), If authorized
by their respective Boards of Directors and to the extent permitted by law: () the
parties hereto may, by written agreement, modify, amend or supplement any term or
provision of this Plan and (W) any term or provision of this Plan may be waived by the
party which is, or whose shareholders are, entitled to the benefits thersof. Any written
instrument or agreement referred to In this section shall be validly and sufficently
authorized for the purposes of this Plan if signed on behalf of LDA and BCSD by a

person authorized to sign this Plan.

Section 5.7 Counferparts. This Plan may be - vecuted by facsimile in two or
more counterparts all of which shall be considered one and the same agreement and
each of which shall be deemed an original.

State of Florida (regardiess of the laws that might be applicable under principles of
conflicts of law) as to all matters, induding but not limited to matters of validity,
construciion, effect and performance.

In WiTnESS WhHERESF, LDA and BCSD have caused this Plan of Merger to be
executed by their duly authorired officers, respectively.

LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.

ATTEST:
- A &
Secretary A. Brown, President
BCSD, INC.
- o (s Bs
Secretary - amesA Brown, President -
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN

CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC.

BCSD, INC.

LoNg DisTANCE AMERICA, INC.

Dated as of February 19, 1959
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER
n

"

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 18, 1889, among
CYBERCLOSEQUT, INC., a Delaware corporation ("Cyberclosecut”), BCSD, INC., a .
Florida corporation and a wholly-cuned subsidiary of Cybercieseout ("BCSD"), and
LonG DiISTANCE AMERICA, INC., a Florida corporation (LDA") (collectively, the
*Carporations®).

PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS

Pursuant to the provisions and subject to the conditions hereof and the Plan of
Merger attached herety as Composite Exhibit "A" (the "Plan cf Merger”), BCSD will be
merged with and into LDA (the "Mergar®), whereby it ia contsmplated that each
cutstanding share of LDA common stock, par value 5$0.001 per share (10A Common
Stock™) Wil te converted Imo 3,829.835 shares of Cybercioseout common stock
(“Cytercicseout Commein Stock’) and each outstanding shars of BCSD commen stock,
$0.01 per share par value ("BCSO Commdn Stock”) wiil be converted into one share of
LDA Commeon Stock (tve "Exchange Ratio”). The parties hereto desire to entsr into this
Agreemen: and Plan of Me. * r for the purpose of seiting forth certain representations,
warranties, covenants and further agreements with respect lo the Merger.

in consideration of the mutual benefits to be dv.ived from this Agreement and of
the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements contained in &, each of the

Corporations represent wamant and agree as follows:

ARTICLE |
THE BERGER

Subject to the tefmination provisiods contained herein, as soon as practicable
after the fuffilment of all conditicns contgined hersin (other than such conditions as
shall have been waived), the Articles of Merger (the “Artices of Merger”) shall be filed
with the Secrmtary of State of Fiorida #nd the Merger shall become effective in
accordance with the terms of the Flan cf ferger. The time and date of such filing Is

somstimas herginafter refermed to as the ~ ve Time of Merger.”

Rﬂnmnnnusm WarraNTIES OF LDA

= LDA heraby represants and waman ‘m Cybercloseout and BCSD as follows:




se1gsIEIL2 T-281 PB4 deedTd

WS-E 12 'E-rmmii
o o A \SeBcIOMCA T AKD e of acTEy DIECIRON A

|‘ .

21 Corporate Qrganization. LDA (i) I duly organized, valicly existing and in
good standing under the laws of the State cf Florida, (i) has all requisie corporate and
othar appropriate authorization to own, operate and lease its properties end to camy en
its business in the manner In which it s currently cperated. (jii) is qualified to do
business in ail jurisdictions in which suchqualification is necassary for the operation of
fts business, other than those jurisdictions where the failure to so qualify weu!d net have
a material adverse effect upon its assels cr operations, and (iv) has full power and
autherity to entar Into thig Agreement, and the Plan of Merger, and Io carry out all acts
contempiated by them. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on
behaif of LDA, has all necessary corporate authorization and Is a legal, valid '
and binding cbligation & A, enforceable against it in accordarce with its terms,
except as such enforcement may be li;ited by applicable bankmuplcy, insolvency,
merger, moratorium or similar laws a the enforcement or creditors’ rights
generaily and general pguitable principles regardiess of whather such enforcesbility is
considered in a s at law or in eguity. Entering inlo this Agreement and the
consummation of the tempactions contempiated by it will not (1) viclals any provision of
the Cerificate of Incorparation or Bylaws-of LDA or (i) conflict with cr result in any
breach in any mmﬁ:fripﬂ-::ﬂf any of the provisions of any material agresment to
which LDA is a party or by which it or its agsets are bound, or (i) cause a breach of any
applicable law, govemmental reguiation’ order, or cther decree of any court or
govemnmmental agency. ' The Centfficate of incorporaticn, all amendments to it as of the
date herecf and the -B of LDA, as presently in effect, have previously been

i

cefivered to

22. Cagitalizatign  The authcrized capital stock of LDA consists of
20,000,000 shares of LDA Commen Slock; par value 50,001 per share, of which as of
the dais of this Agreemant. thero were 1 shares issued and outstanding and no
shares were held in the teasury of LOA. Since February 8, 1958 the® have been no
changes In the authortreg. *-sued, ou ing or treasury shares of LDA Commen

whlin

Stock. All cutstanding shares cf LDA n Stock have been valicly issued by LDA
and are fully paid and nonassessatle. are no subscriptions, options, wamants,
calls, rghts, contracts, pommitments, un dings or arrangements relating to the

issuance, sale or transfer by LDA of any s cf its capital stock, including any right
of conversion or exchange under any cutstdnding securty or other instrument.

23 StacUp Company. i

L
LDA has basn organized ." of July 21, 1998. It has no [iabilities
indrndually in excass of $5,000 orinthe a gate of more than $50.0C0. LDA has not

generatad any revenue to tate,

24 { LDA has gogt title to all of its assets. All of its assets are

owned free and clear cf afly adverse clainms, security interests, or other encumbrances
e of restrictions, and lens for current taxes ye! due anc gayable, landiords’ lians as -

;
. H
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-
provided for In the relsvant leases or by applicable law, or liens or simiar security

MWMMMMWMFMWlﬁmMth
ordinary course of busipress and which in the aggregate are not materal.

25 Materal Coptracls. Thers are no material contracts relating to LDA's
operations. . )

26 Sl pioyment Agreements, LDA has not entersd into
any writen agreements petween LDA and independent contractors, empioyees and
agents who are employgd cr engaged in LDA or operation of LDA. There ere no
material or2l agreemanty in effect for any such services. As of the date of this Q
Agreement (x) there 3rp no wrilten agreements between any of such contractors,
LDA; and (y) there is no party entilied 1o compensation or
services after the Effeciive Date.

LDA has not entered into any employee benefit
pension or gther benefit plan related to its operaticns. LDA has no unfunded
obligaticns pursuant to insuranca, retirement, L Jnsion, proft sharing or deferrsd
compensation plan crp relating 10 its cperations.

28 Labor are no existing labor disputes with LDA. None of LDA 's
smplcyees are cov 1y any uricn or collectve bargaining agreement.

29 Actions Py As of the date of this Agreement: (i) thers are no
actions, suits, ings ¥ jectigaticns or claime pending or threstened against LDA;

(i) LDA, is nct the subject of any pending or threatened investigation relating to any
aspect of LDA's cperatidns, by any Feceral, state or local govemmental agency or
authority; () LDA. is-hot and has not been the subject of any formal or informal
complaint, investigation of inspection under the Equal Employment Opperiunity Act or
the Occupational Safety and Health Act (or their state or local counterparts) or by any
cother Federal, state or locat authority.
&%

2.10 Hﬁ_ﬁmﬂ- Nene of LOA’s chiigations or liabilities are guaranteed by
any other person, fim &r corporation, nor has LDA guaranteed the cbligations or
liabliies of any cther persan, firm or corporation.

1
2.1 EmrrfcnoancfmmchDAam complete and correct in afl
material respe<is, and there have bDeen [0 tansactons which propery should have
bee~ set forth therain which have nct beenaczurately so set forth,
-

= -
e ' -
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ARTICLE 1|
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES CF CYBERCLOSECUT

Cybercioseout hereby represents and warrants to LDA as follows:

31 Vaihy of Actions. It is duly organized, valicly existing and In good
standing undsr the laws ©f the State of Delaware and has the authority to cany en its
business &s currently ., and Is qualified to do business in al jurisdictions In
which such qualification s necessary. It has full power and authority o enter into this
Agreement and o cary all acs contemplated by it. This Agreement and each of
mawmnmmnmmdmmcumdmmm have been
duly executed and or will be d pursuant to all appropriate corporate
Mmh_mh or will its legal, valid and binding obiigation and Is
erdforceable against it in @cordance with its terms, except as such enforcement may be
fimitad by appiicable b3.®uptcy, insoleency, merger, moratorium or simiar lews
affocting the ent! 7 or creditors’ riqﬂb generally and general equitabla principies
regardiess of whethec s8th enforcea is considered in a proceeding at law er in
equity. Theexecution ang delivery of th reement, and each cf the documants to be

c sdy it pursuant 35 its terms, and the consummation of the

smplated by them will viclate any provisicn of its Articles of

Incorperation, and afl nts cr Bylaws or, viciate, conflict with or result
in any breach of any terms, Bns of or conditiona of, or constitute a default
or cause acceleration any indebtedness under, any indenture, agreement or
instrument to which it is @ party or by which it or its assels may be tound, or, upon filing
the Plan of Merger with the I;mmcnne fi:wmvn:m:l ingtrumemtalty, cavee o bresch

of any applicanle lawors lation, or any applicable order, judgment,
writ, award, mjunction or uf a.-y or govemmenta! insrumentaiity.
32 mmm

28 capital steck of Cybercioseout consists of:
mmmam“mmmm mmon Stock, 50.001 par valua per shara, of
which as of the date

Prefermed Stock™), of ir ; gi= of this Agreement, (here we@ no shares

issued and cutstanding #8 s held in the treasury of Cybercicsecut. All

cutstanding shares cfZlybe gnmen Steck have been validy issued by

Cyterclosect: ang ang id, assésable and free cf preemcive rghts. There

ara no ptons gbt g calls, rights, contacls, commitments,

uncerstandings or o =

any shares of iis cagitak sfock, i g a r&ght*fmzrmncre:dman;amﬁum
i outstanding security grd i e Upcn ther issuarce pursuant to this

in Stor . and Cyberdosecy! Prefarred Stock
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will be duly iasuec, !ul!yplh:l and non-asseasabie, provided that there Is not a sufficient
amount of authcrized ang unissued common stock necsssary to convert the Prefered
Stock of Cybercioseout fssued pursuant to this Agreement into commen stock without
mhmdwdm

a3 Th-mmmmlmmm investigations
or ciaims pending or g 7d against it ivhich, If determined adversaly to it would (A)
have a materal adversp effect on its_operations, or (B) prevent or delay the
eonsummation of any of e transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

Ei

a ARTIELE V
| REPRERENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BCSD
i 3

as follows:

organized, validly existing and in goocd
and has the autherty to carry on Rs

1o ¢go business in all jurisdictions In

full power and autherity to enter into this
ated by . This Agreement and each of
as part of this transaclion, hava besen
pursuant to all appropriate corporate

its leg. ., valid and binding obligation and Is
mptnsuﬁmfurmmﬂmm

and each of the documents to be
its terms, and the consummation of the
viclate any provision ef their respective
thereto, or Bylaws or, violate, conflict
 of any of the terma, provisions of or conditions of, or
acceleration=f any indebtedness under, any indenture,
tisa or by which | or its assets may be bound.
or, filing the PlanciMerger with the: appropriate govemmental instrumentality,
hﬂm of any sfblicable law or govemmental regulation, cr any applicable
‘order, judgment, wri, sgemrd, injuncion &r decree of any court or govemmental
instrumentatity. =3 %

£

stock of BCSD consists of 100 shares of
which as of the date of this Agreement,

#

with or result in any
consiitte a default or
agresment or

42

' . rized capi
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hnm1Enshar=sls§mﬂanncutstamtngandncshmmh&dhﬂmmm
of BCSD. Since Februgry 9. 1599 there have been no changes in the authorized,
issued, cutstanding or fhasury shares of BCSD Commen Stock. - All

shares of BCSD Commof Stock have been valicly Issued by BCSD and are fuily paid,
nonassessable and free of preemptive rights. There are no subscriptions, options,
wamants, cals, rights, contracts, commitments, understandings or _
mnhm.mummwﬂmnﬂwmmdhmm
mﬂwmdmwmumarwmnmmﬁm
instrument. :

43 Actions Perging Thers are no actions, suits, proceedings, investigations
wﬁmmwwmam,fmmmmnmm
effect on its_ operations, or (B) prevent or delay the

have a mmterial ¥
consummation of any transactions comtempiated by this Agreement.
a
'Cmmmarmmm
2
81 & : o ies Prio: Pending

consummation of the of Merger or prior to terminaticn of this Agreement, each of
the Pardes o this gresigen: agrees, withcut prior written consent of the other parties
o this Agreement, givef{ in a letter which specifically refers to this Section of the
Agresmant

(a) not (i) perform any act or omit to take any act that would make
any of the representations made above, ngccurats in any matsrial respect or matarially
MH#MMDMMEIWHM payment or distribution except for
ﬂup:yrmdiahﬁﬁqﬁiunedhmmwrwmmhusm.

=) a2
keep Bs books of account, records and files in substantially the same manner as at ’
present - F .
32 Noica $ng the consummation of the transactions contsmplated in

this Agreement cr prio » ¥ runaticn of tfis Agreement, each party agrees that it will
promptly advise s Cf the occumegice cf any conditicn or event which would
senfitions contained'in this Agreement inaccurate, incomect, or

make amy of its
materially misieading _
53 Access Priw to the Closing, each party shail afford to the other parties to
this Agreement (and jrespective , attomeys, accountants and cther
- authorized Epcn reasonable notice, free and full access during usual
business hours o its offices. personnel, books and records and other data,

oo
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financial or otherwise, nﬂ:ntaamsumpan}-my have full cpportunity to make such
investigation as It shall desire of the and the business and cpergticns of the
cther parties, provided that such shail not unreasanably interfere with such
wil include, but not be [imited to,
books records of each party. Duly authorized
with officers of each party, its counsel,
all of its books, records and other
ghd service policies, commitments and future
gy wil fumish lo the other parties to this
pas of
€

all materials reiating 1o the business
L mMMnﬂymmﬁy
fise representatives and employees cf each

. nohlam in connection with the
ufﬂulrh‘rusﬂg:ﬂm:
" mhAgmnt(#u'Eﬂbaﬂuanm
gagreement and the subsequent operation of
m this Agreement shal assure that all
ictdy confidential by each of them and their

request of any party, each party will
and perform in goed faith such acts as

te the transacticns contemplated by
+ ce and tmnsfer of any property or rights to
be conveyed or tran umption cf any liabities assumed under

( mﬂmﬁ;remn:orcmmaraqumw
law, mnﬂmupumnﬂfamamm g any agreement to which it is a party. Each
party wil mpﬁinﬂh prlwuu: iin@ made by B in accerdance with legitimate
parties 1o the extent requirad by the relevant

56 Lo . oo f Closing. Subseguent to the axuc-.man and

e Cmng Dats, each cf the parties to this
d lake such other actiens as reasonabily
o the Ciosing Date providez far (n Aricie V'

Agreement will um:..h
may be asprognaie =
of this Agreement.

: E7 a
1 each pary hereto will
' as the omerparties hes
anc the Plan of Mergera
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Agreement. as soon as praciicabla followifig *he approval of the Plan of Merger by the
sharshoiders of each end the approvel of the issuance of the shernes of Cybercloseout
Common Stock pursuant to this Agreemdiat and the Plan of Merger by the Board of
Directors of Cyberclossout and BCSD shalf cause Articles of Merger to be fied with the
thnqnmds:uf.

¢

and BCSD, on the one hand, and LDA

" o contemploted by this Agresment
shall be subject i faction of the following conditions by the
other, o ihe extent

&1 Briog Dosn
Agresment shall bé trus Bt comett in alf respects on and at the Clasing as ¥

(excect represontations and warranties made
continue e frue and commect as of such given date).

complied with 2l of the covenants and

i el d
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for in this Agreemen &
I

da!m:cLDAandLDA
other documents and |
and LOA shall cagse

LSAMCIDACE AT AN MAS OF MERCITY CYECUTON A

ﬂuw-ﬁhhhhuuﬂ;ufmurlm caf

6.6 Lﬂ&.i.ﬁﬂﬂgﬂ.iﬂmm

Agncdﬂgﬂingwﬂﬁ d certifed charter document of LDA of

recent cate, from the of State officrida.
The certificate is hﬂ':uszMm cofigctively as “LDA's Centificzta.”
4

6.7 No Suits. No action or prog
or before any Federal, stgte or local goveli
restrain or prohibit the sconsummation B
Agreement, or which could have a mate
shall nct have been orwithd

Hively as “Cyberciosecul's Certificate.”
i be delivered to Cyberciossout and BCSD:

ding shall have been Institited in any court
ental agency against any party seeking to
the transactions contemplated by this
t adverse effect on any of the parties, which
prior to the Effective Time of the Merger.

=

6.8 All decumentsisquired to be delivered o each of the parties
to this Agreement, &t or to Closing sl have bean so dellvered.

6.9 Authorly, - $here shall be g¥full force and effect the resolutions of the
Boards of Directors of g ihg'f the part mﬁgmmmmhw
tha cther cocuments exsuwed and deliragind by each of them in connection with this
Agreament and the trandactions contemiited in it. At or prior to the Closing, each
party wil defiver to thafhther a ccpy i the meeciuticns of its Boerd of Directors
appraving the executicg#td delivery of tHill Agreement and the other decuments to be

delivered pursuant to thig Agreement ang
contemnglated hereby, dul§ certified by am:

the consummation of all of the transactions
opriata cificer.

E 1& = A e et '[Iq.x;-; T b )

No petttion or ¢ther commencement of
preceedings in bankruptcy of precaeding

or dissolution, terminaticn, kquidation or an
amangement, merger or madjustment of Sty party’s cebts under any stzte or Federal
law enaciad for the relief of debiors or O 8, whether instituted by or against a
party. has been effectad of ccmmencad bjior against any party.

H - -

' T Y :
‘ L | -

74 Timoand B

ffeciive Diilie.  The closing of the ransactions proviced
take place as ¢ as practicakie.

W -

72 Dol raraq et Al

Closing, Cyberclosecu! and BCSD shall
deliver to (ercic and BCSD the certificates and

providatiit be delivered under the provisions herecf,
Cemtficate o mbaﬁ!aﬂhmﬂsmw&hm
: W
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provisions of the Delaware Cerporation and Fierida Business Corporation Act (or
such ather jurisdiction as may be : ) and shall taka any other lawhd actions end

co any other lawful things necassary o éffect the Merger and to enabde the Merger to
becomae effeciive,

ABTICLE V1l
Tﬂwmmmﬁmm“w

8.1 inatior. This Agreement may be terminated and the transactions

JTarmination,
contemplated hersby abgnconad prior tothe Cicsing: (1) by the muiial consent of the
parties o iy (W) by and BCSD, ¥ ary condiion %o their

mu&ﬁpw performance or has not been satisfied in full

(in each cam cther thare a5 a result of of such parly's otigations under this
Agreemsnt} ©r preva waived by the paries to this Agreement in writing at or
prior i e Tarmination or (@) by i any condition o s cbiigations o close

not been satisfied in ful (in each case other
than 23 2 result of @ tesech of such mmmww

pursumnt v cdauss (1) of this Article
terminate without any further fabiity or
as mited by the precacing sentance, the
this Agreement shal nct jerminate or mit
ant fo applicable law, induding any rights

Termination Date. ¥ 0 -
Wimdh “e

with anc

az Bive. Except as otherwise provided in this
_ Agreen - . tted in this Agreement cr avaiable under
applicable d concurpent and cumuiative and not alternative or
. exciusive refi i fuﬂm Fhitted by law and this Agreement, and any
Immp?.:-:l-ﬂr ;untl-'al' Bedies at the same time or n any order. The
« Exercise of any one o remedy shal not be deemed a waiver or release of any
ofher right or remedy, algl any party, upln the occurrence of an event of default by
another party oncer this Agres may groceed at any time, under any agreement, in

any order anc with any atie remedy.

- L]

=lalls
Diss FIES
ts to the other that such party has not

on with transactions contempilated by this
and hold harmisce the ¢thers from and
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v penses (inclang mm'
any claim or demand asserted by any
as a finder or broker by the respeciive
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(c) Eotim Acmement This Agreement incorporates Dy tis reference
umuw.am?nmmummmmﬁu
Clesing. This Agrsemant 3.1 the documents so incorporated infe i condain the parties’
emire unceranding and agreement willt fespect i the subjec matter herecf, and any
and afl conficing or inconsistent discussions, agreements, promises, representations
and statements, f ary, betwesn the partes or heirr represeniatves that are not
P n this Agreement shall bé null and voic and e merged into this
Agreement.

(e w.m B amenadment mocficeTtion, waiver
cr discharge of this Agreement or any provision of this Agreement shal be =ffeclive
agains: any party, uniess such party shal bave consented thereic in writing.

. (e ﬂﬁ&mﬁmhmﬂhmam
mr—:huf sha! consthile en originel, but all of which together shall

m?ﬂiaﬁ;-ﬂ- __

® nmnm Eachicf te pares © this Agreement, when -
requested by ancther .ﬂwfmﬂmmm
mnw_w'mmmmmmwm

Agresment -
construed in the laws of Ihe State of Forida, exciusive of its choice of
low provisiorns. -

L L3 ]
m} m The vanogs secticn headngs are nserntad kor purposes
mmr-ﬁwmﬂrnmmm'mgummmBMa

any provision hereaf. £ :
Al ~wferences o pencer or number in this

muﬁlf-a' / o have a mascui~e, feminine, neuter,
Wﬁm-:uumu £ the comtex: requres.
- Y . i
+ @
any -

of this Agreema: shail be severable,

and of any provision or provisions of this
shall not any cther is;on or provisiors cf this Agresment, and

sach £and of this Agregment shall be constued o be valid and

enforceabie o the full permitted by law.

Emlatis otherwise expressly provided in this

(k)
nt, the d obiigations Gf each party with respec: ¢ any and ail of its
m .méﬂwmmmﬁbw
andior in @y incorporated it snall nct be mergec intc, affected or

ar this All cf the regresentations, wamanties,
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covenants and agroemerits set forth in this Agreement shall survive the Clasing &« the
period thersafter unt! two (g years from the data first above written. '

()] %?mm mwrﬁmm
into sclely for the of the paries that have executed R, and nct 1o confer any
benefit or enforceable right upon any ofber party or entity. Accordingly, no party or
erflty that has not exscute this Agreement shell have any right 1o erforce any of the

provisions of i

N WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersiy wd have caused this Agreemant 1 be
exacuted by an officer duly suthorized tadlo so, afl as of the day and year first above

written. . ~
N §  Lona DisTANCE AMERICA, C.
R : By: i,fc.-———
. i ' A. Brown, President
" 3  CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC.
- Pw (oo ll
g‘ A. Brown, President

BCS0D, INC.

. e
A, Brown, President

-
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LONG DISTANGE AMERICA, INC.
Pureuant to the of section 807.1008, Florids Big
corperalion adogts e Statules, fhis Florida proft

articles of amend et ©© s arficles of Incorporation:

1. T osme of o copomon i Long Distance Amarica, b (e

2 Al 7.1 of toe Adicies of ofe
h.“-“ﬂﬁm Capunin’s bty delind

7.1 The swcamaam member of sheres Dt ihis Corporation s

sufhorirad © have ot ey time s Ten Thousenad

(10,000} stmrms of cornen ook, esch having o par vadia of
Ong Tend of Oon Cent (S0.001).

The emeadment wes adopisd by consent of 2cfion of T
“m'ﬂdd‘hm: March 28, 1995. The mumbar of wofes
caot by e sharshciier wes SUSICNE O approwal

22 8
Dacad 22 £
this 30th dry of Mareh 1999. Ty
t]h= o
re 2 M
Prepated by Docglss 7. Fremosr, Leq. i
Crascberg Traurig, P.A a...'"’ =
777 South Vlsgler Drive, Sce 300-2 = 3
=

(E9900000TSAY &)
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EXHIBIT D - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Development Stage Enterprise)

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance Sheets
Statements of Operations
Statement of Stockholders’ Deficiency

Statemnent of Cash Flows

Motes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements

T-861 P.03/14 Jok-OIR

F-1

'3

&
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Cybercioseout, [ne. and Subsidiary
Fort Lauderdale, Florida -

We bave compiled the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Cybercloseout, Inc. and Subsidiary
(a development stage enterprise) as of March 12, 1999, and the related consoliduted tatement of
operations, stockholders® deficiency, and cash flows from inception (July 21, 1998) to March 12, 1999,
in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American
Instinne of Certified Public Accoustanis.

A compilation is limied to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the

representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements

and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

As more fully described in Note 2, the Company is in the development stage and has thus far gencrated

BO revease, which crestes an uncertainty at to the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.
RACHLIN COHEN & HOLTZ LLP

Fort L. ederdale, Florida
March 16, 1999
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CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Development Stage Emerprise)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 12, 1999
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

ASSETS

Current Assets:

G $ 200912
: 43,000

Total current sssets 2
- . 14,522

Intngible Asser
oo - 29,685
Deferred privete placement cosis

54,685
kel 5316119
F = ———
LJABILITIES AND STOCKHOUDERS DEFICTENCY
Lisbilities:

C'"_"" S § 200,000
Bridge hFIII 115,587
Stockholder peY ﬂE
”'“T::“'"“ Sabikicies 358,587

Commitments and Subsequent Eveats 2

Srockholders’ Deficiency:

Preferred stock, 001 par value; authorized 2,000,000

charee: noos issued and outstanding :

Common stock, $.001 per value; authorized 30,000,000
shares; issued and ourszanding 11,000,000 shares 11,000
: puid-in capital 4570
Deficit sccumulated during the development stage —oa
(42,465)
Total lisbilities and stockholders’ deficiency RIS
TS

Ser notes to consolidated financial statements.
F-2 |
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CyeercroszouT, INC. AND SussiiARy
(A Development Siage Enterprise)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FROM INCEPTION (JULY 21, 1998) TO MARCH 12, 1999
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

Net Sales ] =
; Loss Before Income Taxes (58,338)
[ncome Taxes s
el $uon

See notes io consolidated financial statements.
F-3




Sale of founders' shares (3.001 per share)

Common stock isssed In connection with
merger of LDA

Net logs

saiance, March 12, 1999

CveeErcLosEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(4 Development Stage Enterprise)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLLERS' DEFICIENCY
FROM INCEPTION (JULY 21, 1998) TO MARCH 12, 1999
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMFILATION REPORT)

Deficit
Accumulated
Erefarred Stock Common Siack Additionsl  During the
Paid-In  Development
Sharss Amount Shares  Amount  Capital Stage Iolal

-3 - 7370065 $ 7370 § o - $ 1370
. - 1,629.8)5 3,630 4,870 . 8,500
. . . . . (58,330)  (58,138)

- 3 = 11,000,000 $ 11,000 § 43870 $ !SI.]]II 5!42.46!}

See notea 1o consolideied Mnancis satsmant,
F4

§3-52-IA

vl NEeEEne)y Sl

1229559195

P rerd 1-L
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CyzercLoszouT, INc. AND SuBSIDIARY
(A Development Siage Enterprize)
COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FROM INCEPTION (JULY 21, 1998) TO MARCH 12, 1999
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net loss $ (5833)
Changes in operating assets and Habilities:
Accrued expenses 43,000
Net cash used in operating activities (15338)
Acquisition of property and equipment (14,522)
Expenditures for FCC cortification liconses (29,685)
Net cash used in investing activities {44,207
Cash Fiows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from bridge notes paysbic 157,000
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 15,870
Proceeds from stockholder laans 115.587
Deferred offering costs (25,000)
Net cash provided by financing activities 263,457
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 203,912
Cash, Beginning
Cash, Ending § 203912

See notes b consolidated financial statements.
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CyrercLoszoUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Developmeni Stage Enserprise)

NOTES TO OONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 12, 1999

BUMMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES
Orgenization and Capitalization

Cybercloseout, Inc. (the "Company™) was incorporated under the laws of the state of
Delaware on February &, 1999.

The Company has authorized 30,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value of $.001
and 2,000,000 shares of andesigaated preferved stock, with a par value of $.001. The Board
of Directors has the sutherity 1o issue the undesignated preferrad mock in ane ar more serics
and 1o fix the nghts, preferences. privileges and restrictions of designated preferred stock.

On February 24, 1999, the Company sold 7,370,165 shares of commoa stock o founders and
officers for par value of $.001 per share.

BCSD, Inc. ("BCSD™), 2 wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, was incorporated on
Fobruary 12, 1999 under the laws of the State of Fionida. The Aricles of Incorporation
provide for 100 shares of authorized common stock with a par valuc of 5.01. On February 24,
1995, BCSD, pursuant o Articlas of Marger filed with the Florida Department, merged with
and into Long Distance America, Inc.

Long Distance America, Inc. (“LDA™) was incorporated on July 21, 1998 under the laws of
the State of Florida The Articles of Incorporation, as smended on September 1, 1998,
provide for 20,000,000 chares of suthorized common stock with a par valee of .001. As of
the date of the merger with BCSD (sec above), LDA had msued and outstanding 1,000
common sharcs. Pursuant to the merger agreement, those shares were exchanged for
3,629,535 shares of the Company common siock. LDA was the surviving corporstion and the
transaction was accounted for as a pooling of erests.

Buslness

The Company will operate an Internet retailing site offering excess merchandise, close-out,
and refurbishced products. LDA will ressll long distance and other telecommunications
o vkl by g poEatosa sl

Principles of Consolidation

These accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company
and its wholly-owned subsidiary. All material intercompany accounts and transactions have
bean oliminatsd
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CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
{A Devcicpmeent Stepr Exaeyprize)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contimued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Costinued)

Use of Estimates

The sccompanying consobidsted financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
genenally accepted accounting principles. In preparing the consolidated fMinanclal stsements,
management is required 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied smount of
xssets mnd lisbilities 23 of the date of the balance sheet and operations for the period. Although
these estimases arc based on macagement’s knowledge of current cvents and actioas it may
undertake in the fiuture, they may uitimately diffr  from actual results.

Ceaceatrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash The Company maintains its cash, which consists prmanily of
nsk.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment arc stated of cost.  Expenditures for major betterments and additions
are charged to the asset accounts, while replacements, maintenance and repairs which do not
extand tha lives of the respective assets are charged to expense currently. As of March 12,
1999, pone of the assets have been placed in service and a5 a result, no depreciation has been
recorded.

Omce the assets are placed in service, depreciation on property and equipment will be
calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The
estimated useful lives of the fumiture, fixtures and equipment range generally up to 10 years.

FCC Cenification Licenses

LDA is required to secure licenses from the Federal Communications Commission 1o handle
international and interstate long distance services. The coetz to date of acquiring these
certifications have beea capitalized and will be amortized over the estimated life of the
licenses once LDA begins operations.

Deferred Private Placement Costs

Costs incurred i connection with the propased private placement offering of the Company’s
common stock (see Noes 6). consisting of profescional fees directly associsted with the sale
of those securities, have been capitalized and will be charged 1o additional paid in capital
once the offering has been completed.
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CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(4 Deveispmens Stege Extaprise)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxex

The Company sccounts for ifs income Daxes using Statemment of Fimascial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, which requires recognition of
deferred tax lisbilitics and sssets for expected future tax consequences of events that have
been incloded in the consolidsted financial statements or tax returns. Under this method,
defemred tax lisbilities and sssets are determined based on the differences between the
financial statement and tax bases of assets and lisbilities using enacted tax rates in offect for
the year in which the differences are expected o reverse.

Adveriising Casts

Advertising costs are charged 10 expense as incurred.  Advertising costs incurred for the
period were not material,

NOTEZ BASISOF PRESENTATION

As described above, the Company was incorporated on February 8, 1999, and, since that time,
bas besn primarily involved in organizational sctivities, developing » stratogic plan for the
marketing and distribution of itz products, and raising capital. Planned operations, as described
above, have not commenced. Accordingly, the Company is considered to be in the development
stage, and the accompanying consolidated financial statements represent those of 8 development
stage eaterprise.

The accompenying consolidsted financial satements have been presentcd in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, which assume the continuity of the Company as a
going swocern. However, 25 discussed shove, the Company is in the development stage and,
therefore has genersted no revesue to date. These conditions create uncertainty as to the ability
of the Company to continue as & going concern. The Company is planning a private placement
offering of the Company’s common stock which, if completed successfully, will result in net
procecds 1o the Company ranging from appraximas-!y $1,660,000 10 53,400,000 (sce Note 6).
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CyBERCLOSEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Developmeent Stage Enmterprise)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contanuecd)

NOTE 3. BRIDGE NOTESPAYABLE

The Company has sold 5200,000 of its unsocured non-pegoliable promissory notes bearng
interest af the rate of 10% per annum, to accredited investors for an aggregats considerstion of
$200,000. Related costs amounted 1o $26,000, resulting in net proceeds of $174,000 to the
Company. The notes Included stached warrants with a five-year term 1o buy 200,000 shares of
the Company’s Common Stock 2t an exercise price of $1.00 per share. No valee has been
ascribed 1o these warrants. The promissory notes will mature and become due and payable,
slong with all accroed interest, upon the earlier of (i) Fubruary 135, 2000, or (i) completion of a
financing transaction in which the Company raises gross proceeds of no less than 32,000,000
through the itsuance of debt or equity. As of March 12, 1999, $43.000 was held in the clesing
agent's escrow account and is reflected in these consolidated financial statements as escrow
funds receivable.

NOTE4. STOCKHOLDER LOANS PAYABLE

The loans from stockhoiders bear no interest and are due the carlier of January 3. 2000, or upon
completion of an imtial public offering.

NOTES. EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The Company has entered into an Employment Agreement wath s President and Chief
Executive Officer as of February 17, 1999. The Agreement may be terminated by the Company
for cause. The CED may clect 1o terminate the Agreemer: by at least 30 days prior wrinien
notice 1o the Company. The Agreement provides, among other things. for an annual salsry of
$120,000 effective January 2§, 1999, subject to review on an snnual basis by the Board of
Directors, and contains 2 one-year, non-compele provision in case of termination. [acluded in
accrued expenses 15 accrued salary pursuant to this agreement of 515,000

The Campany has entered into an Employment Agreement with its Executive Vice President of
Operations as of February 17, 1999. The Agreement may be terminated by the Compeny for
cause. The Vice President may clect to terminste the Agreement by at least 30 days’ prior
wrillen notice 1o the Company. The Agreement provides, among other tungs, for aa annual
salary of §110,000 effective April 1, 1999, subject io review on an annual basis, by the Board of
Durectors, and contains 3 One-year, non-compete provision m case of termimation. [aciuded m
accrued expenses |s accrued salary pursuant to this agreement of 32,000,

The Company has entered into an Employment Agreement with its Director of Operations
commencing March |, 1999. The agrecment provides, among other things, for an annual salary
equal to $50,000 per year, an Exccutive locentive Compensation Plan, 40,000 options o
perchase shares of the Company’s stock at an option price of $.01 per share vesting over a peniod
of three ycars, and contains a onc-ycar, non-compete provision in case of termination.

F-%
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CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Development Stage Enterprise)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Contuucd )

NOTES. EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (Continued)

The Company has entered into an Employment Agreement with its Chief Technology Officer
commaencing February 25, 1999. The agreement provides, among other thinge, for an sanual
salary of $100,000 effective May |, 1999, discretionary boguses, and contains a one-year, pon-
compese provision in case of tormination.

On March 29, 1999, the Company entered mto an Employment Agreement with a Director of
Sales commencing March 29, 1999. The agreement provides, among other things, for s anaual
salary of $70,000, performance compensation. and contains a ope-year, non-compete provision
in case of termination.

NOTE & PROPOSED PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFERING

The Company has entered into an agreement (the “Agency Agreement™) as of February 12, 1999
with a Placement Agent, pursuant to which the Placement Agent has agreed 1o act as plecement
agent to the Company in conpection with a proposed private placement offering. The Placement
Agent is a related party of the Company. The proposed private placement is for the sale of units
for $100,000 per unit, esch unit consisting of 100,000 shares of Company common siack The
units will be offered on a best efforts, all or none basis for 2 minimum of 20 wnits and a
maximum of 40 units. The Agency Agreement calls for the Company to pay the Placement
Agent a placement fee of 10% of the gross proceeds raised in the Offering and an unaccountable
cxpense allowance of 3% of the gross proceeds. In addition, the Company has agreed (o sell the
Placement Agent. for nominal consideration, a warmant to purchasc onc share of the Company’s
common stock for each five shares of common stock sold in the Offering. The exercise price of
the warrant will be $1.20 per share snd the expiration date will be Apnl 15, 2005, The
Placement Agent also will be paid $4,000 per month through March 2001 for advisory services.

NOTE?7. INCOMETAXES

The Company accounts for income tanes under the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. SFAS No. 109 is an asset
and liability spproach foc computing deferred income taxes.

The provision for income taxes has been computed on a consolidated retumn basis. The Company
plans 1o filc a consolidated income tax return with LDA.

As of March 12, 1999, on a consolidated return basis, the Company had a net operating loss
carryforward for Federal income tax reporting purposes amounting to approximately $58,000
which will expire in 2019.
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CyBercLosEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Developwent Stage Enterprise)

NOTES T0 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Cantinusd)

NOTE7. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The Compaay presently has no significant temporary differences berween financial reporting and
income tax reporting. The components of the deferred tax azset as of March 12, 1999 wers as
follows:
Benefit of net opersting loss carryforwands $22 000
Less valustion allowance 2.000
Inet deferred tax esset S0
As of March [2, 1999, sufficient uncertainty exists regarding the realizability of these operating
rili.-iilgiilrl
opcrating lostes, has been estsbiiched.
In accordance with certain provisicas of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, a chmge i ownership of
gresier than 50°% of a corporstion within & three year period will place an snnual limitation on
the corporation’s shility to utilive its existing tax benefit carryforwards. Such a change in
ownership could occur in 1999, based upon the private placement sale of common stock As e
resull, an asnual limisation comld apply to the net operating loss carryforward existiag »s of that
date. The Company'c utilization of its tix benefit carryforuards may be further restricted in the
even! of subsequent changes in the ownership of the Company.
NOTEA. STOCK OFTION PLANS
Nen-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan
On February 16, 1999, the Company adopted, and its stockholders approved, a Nom-
Employes Director Stock Optioa Plan (the “Directors™ Plan™) to attract and retain the services
of nos-employee members of the Board of Disectors. The maximum number of shares of
Common Stock with respect to which options may be granted under the Directors’ Plan i3
250,000 shares. As of March 12, 1999, options covering 250.000 shares were available for
future gramt under the Direciors” Plan

Each member of the Board of Directors of the Compeny who otherwise (i) 1s not currently an
employes of the Company, nuual-i%ggﬁn%nﬂ

prioce services (other than benefits under a tax-qualified pension plan), and (iii) is not
carrently receiving remunerstion from the Company in any cspacity other than a5 s director
shall be cligible for the grant of ssock options under the Directors’ Plan. Currently, nonc

CREENBERS TRAURIC SETESR0LMN r-862 P.10/14 Jebrti



PAR-15-99 10:43 Fron:CREENBERC TRALR(C 5616550480 1563 P 1I/14 Jab-018

CYBERCLOSEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Development Stage Enterprise)

MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

NOTE & STOCK OPTION PLANS (Continued)
Neon-Emplayee Directors* Stock Option Plan (Continued)

Upon the clection of any new non-employec member to the Board of Directors, such member
will be granted an option 1o purchese 10,000 shares of Common Stock at the fair market value
at date of grant, which option will be immediately vested. Beginning with the next annual
meeting of the stockholders of the Company and provided that a sufficient number of shares
remain svailsble under the Directors’ Plan, each year immediately following the date of the
annual meeting of the Company there automatically will be granted to cach non-employee
director who is then serving on the Board an option to purchase 10,000 shares of the Common
Stock of the Company, which options will be immediately vested. The options to be granted
under the Directors™ Plan shall be nonqualified stock options.

1999 Performance [ncentive Plan

In February 1999, the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board™) autherized, and the
stockhalders of the Company approved, the 1999 Stock [ncentive Plan for executive and other
employees of the Company. including a limited number of outside consultants and advisors,
effective 23 of the completion of the Stock Option Plan. Under the Stock Option Plan,
employees, outside consultants and advisors (the “Participants”) of the Company (as defined
in the Stock Option Plan) may receive awards of stock options (both Nonqualified Options
and Incentive Options, as defined in the Stock Option Plan), stock apprecistion rights or
restricted stock. A maximum of 1,500,000 shares of Commeon Stock are subject to the Stock
Option Plan. As of March 12, 1999, cptions for 1,326,000 shares of Common Stock were
avaiisble for grant. The purpose of the Stack Option Plan is to provide employees (including
officers and dirsctors who are alss employees) and non-employee consultants and advisers of
the Company (“employees™) with an increased incentive 10 make significant contributions to
the long-term performance and growth of the Company.

The Stock Option Plan may be administcred by the Board, or in the Board's sole discretion,
by the Compensation Commitice of the Board (the “Comminee,” and with the Board, the
“Admimstrator™) or such other commiftee as may be specified by the Board 1o perform the
functions and duties of the Committee under the Stock Option Plan.

The Pamicipants in the Stock Option Plan are those employees, consultants, and advisors of
the Company who, in the judgment of the Administrator, are or will become responsible for
the direction and financial succes of the Company. Employees include officers and directors
who are also employees of the Company.

Subject 1o the terms of the Stock Option Plan, the Administrator may grant ©o Participants
either Incentive Options mecting the definition of an incentive stock option under Section 422
of the Interna! Revenue Code or Nonqualified Options not meeting such definition, or any
combination thereof. The exercise price for an Incentive Option may not be less than 100% of
the fair market volue of the stock on the date of grant; however, the exercise price for an
Incentive Option granted to an employce who owns more than 10% of the voting stock of the
Company, or any subsidiary, may not be less than 110% of the fair market value of the stock

oa the datz of grant.
F-12
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CyBercLoseoUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Development Stage Enterprise)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 7. STOCK OPTIONS FL.ANS (Continued)
1999 Performance Incentive Plan (Continued)

Subject to the terms of the Stock Option Plan, the Administrator may grant stock appreciation
rights to Participants either in conjunction with, or independently of, any stock oprions.

Stock appreciation rights may be granted in conjunction with stock options as an sltemastive
right or as an additional right. Upon exercise of a stock appreciation right, & Participant will
generally be eatitled to receive an amount equal to the diffarence berween the fair market
value of the shares at the time of grant and the fair market value of the shares at the time of
excrcise. This amount may be payable in cash, shares of common stock. or a promissocy note
from the Perticipant, or any combination thereof, 2s determined in the discretion of the

The exercise period for stock options and stock appreciation rights will be determined by the
Administrator, but no stock option or stock appreciation right may be exercisable prior to the
expiration of six months from the date of grant or after 10 years from the date of grant,
subject to certain conditions and limitations.

Subject 10 the terms of the Stock Option Plan, the Admunistrator may award shares of
restricted stock to Participants. All shares of restricted stock will be subject tw the following
terms and conditions, among others: (i) at the time of each award of restricied shares, a
restricted period of no less than six months and no greater than five years, will be esmablished
for the shares. The restricted period mey differ among Participants and may have different
expiration dates with respect to portions of shares covered by the tame sward: (i) shares of
restricted stock swarded to Participants may not be sold, assigned, transferred, pledged,
hypothecated or otherwise encumbered during the restricted period applicable to such chares.
Except for such restrictions on transfer, a Participant will have all of the nights of a
shareholder in respect 1o restricted shares awarded 1o him or her, including the right 1o receive
any dividends on, and right to vote, the chares: and (iii) if a Participant ceases o be an
employce or consultant of the Company for any reason other than death or permanent
disability, all shares therctofore awarded to the Participant, which are still subject to the
restrictions imposed by provision (ii) sbove, will upoa such termination of employment or
consultancy, be forfeited and transferred beck 1o the Company. If such smployment or
consultancy is terminated by action of the Company without cause, or by agreement between
the Company and the Participant, the Administrator may, in its discretion, relcase some or all
of the sheres from the restrictions; (iv) if a Participant ceases to be an employee or consultant
of the Company by reason of death or permanent disability, the restrictions will lapse with
respect lo shares then subject to such restrictions, unless otherwise determined by the
Administrator.

{he Stock Option Plan may be abandoned or terminated at any time by the Board. Unless
sooncr terminated. the Stock Opticn Plan will terminate on the date ten yesrs afler its
adoprion by the Board. The termination of the Stock Optioa Plan will not affect the validity
of any stock opfion, stock appreciaion right, or restricted slock oulstanding on the date of

E.1%
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CvyrErcLOsEOUT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Development Stage Enterprizs)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 7. STOCK OPTIONS PLANS (Continged)
1999 Performance Incentive Plan (Continued)

The Company has issued options to purchase 174,000 shares of commen stock out of the
l,sm,mmﬂ{mmckpmvﬁdmrmmmmy‘: 1999 Performance
Incentive Plan.
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LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC. ORIGIMAL SHEET 1
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO, 1

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and
rates applicable to the furnishing of service or facilities for
Telecommunications Services furnished by Long Distance America,
Inc. ("LDA®), with principal offices at 5807 North Andrews Way,
Fort Lauderdale, Florids 33309. This tariff applies for services
furnished within the State of South Dakota. This tariff is om
file with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, and
copier may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the
company's principal place of business.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
IBSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogem, COOD
5807 Borth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




ISSURD: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33305




ORIGINAL SHEET 3
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

The Sheets of this tariff are effective as of the date shown

at the bottom of the respective sheet(s).

Original and revised

pheets as named below comprise all changes from the original
tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom

of thies sheet.

:

VO AU S WM

32

REVISION

Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original

* New or Revised Sheet

ISSURD: April 15, 1999

ISSUED BY:

Gregory A. Cogemn, COO
5807 Morth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale,

Florida 33308

« 1999




LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 4
SOUTH DAKOTA FUC TARIFF WO 1
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Page
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ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, CCO

5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




A. Sheet Numbering: Sheet numbers appear in the upper
right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially.

However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is
added. For example, a new sheet added between pages 11 and 12

would be page 11.1.

B. Sheet Revision Numbers: Revision numbers alsc appear in
the upper right corner of each sheet where applicable. These
numbers are used to indicate the most current page version on
file with the Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 13
cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 13. Consult the Check Sheet for the
sheets currently in effect.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence: There are nine levels of
paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its
next higher level:

2.

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1.A

2.1.1.A.1

2.1.1.A.1. (a)
2,1.1.A.1.(a).I
2,1.1.A.1.(a).I. (i)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I1.(1).(1)

D. Check Sheets: When a tariff filing is made with the
Commission, an updated Check Sheet accompanies the tariff filing.
The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a
crosa reference to the current Revision Number. When new sheets
are added, the Check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision.
All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an
asterisk (*). There will be no other aymbols used on this sheet
if these are the only changes made to .t (i.e., the format, etc.
remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets).
The tariff user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find
out if a particular sheet is the most current on Commission file.

ISSUED: April 15, 199%5% EFFECTIVE: , 19%99
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 Worth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 6

SOUTE DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFY

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes
indicated below:

(C) to signify change in regqulation

(D) to signify a deletion

(I} to signify a rate increase

(L) to signify material relocated in the tariff

(N) to signify a new rate or regulation

(R} to signify a rate reduction

(T) to signify a change in text, but no change in rate or

requlation

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO

5807 Morth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309



LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC. ORIGIMAL SHEET 7

Accesg Line - An arrangement from a local exchange telephone
company or other common carrier, using either dedicated or
switched access, which connects a Customer's location to LDA's
location or switching center.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which
may be assigned to a Customer, to enable LDA to identify the
origin of the Customer so it may rate and bill the call.
Automatic number identification (ANI) is used as the
authorization code wherever possible.

- Used throughout this tariff to mean the South
Dakota Puhlic Utilities Commission.

Cugtomer - The person, firm, corporation or other legal
entity which orders the services of LDA and is responsible for
the payment of charges and for compliance with the Company's
tariff regulations.

Company or LDA - Used throughout this tariff to mean Long
Distance America. Inc., a Flerida corporatcion.

- The Customer gains entry to the Company's
services by a direct path from the Customer's location to the
Company's point of presence.

Heoliday - New Year's Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. Holidays shall be billed at
the evening rate from 8 a.m. to 11 p.m. After 11 p.m., the lower
night rate shall go into effect.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 Worth Andrews Way
Port Lauderdale, Florida 33309




LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET @
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1

- Responsible Organization or entity identified by
an 800 service Customer that manages and administera records in
the 800 database and management system.

- The Customer gains entry to the Company's
services by a transmission line that is switched through the
local exchange carrier to reach the Company's point of presence.

Telecommunications - The transmission of wvoice
communications or, subject to the transmission capabilities of
the services, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling,
metering, or other similar communications.

Underlying Carrier - The telecommunications carrier whose
network facilities provide the technical capability and capacity
necessary for the transmission and reception of Customer
telecommnications traffic.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




This tariff contains the regqulations and rates
applicable ro intrastate resale telecommunications
services provided by LDA for telecommunications between
points within the State of South Dakota. Regale
services are furnished subject to the availability of
facilities and subject to the terms and conditions of
this tariff in compliance with limitations set forth in
the Commission's rules. The Company's services are
provided on a statewide basis and are not intended to
be limited geographically. The Company offers service
to all those who desire to purchase service from the
Company consistent with all of the provisions of this
tariff. Customers interested in the Company's services
shall file a service application with the Company which
fully identifies the Customer, the services requested
and other information requested by the Company. The
Company reserves the right to examine the credit record
and check the references of all applicants arnd
Customers. The Company may examine the credit
profile/record of any applicant prior to accepting the
service order. The service application shall not in
itself cbligate the Company to provide services or to
continue to provide service if a later check of
applicant's credit record is, in the opinion of the
Company, contrary to the best interest of the Company.
The Company may act as the Customer's agent for
ordering access connection facilities provided by other
carriers or entities when authorized by the Customer,
to allow connection of a Customer's location to a
service provided by the Company. The Customer shall be
regsponsible for all charges due for such service
arrangement.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogem, COO
5807 ¥orth Andrews Way
Fort Laudardale, Florida 33309
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The services provided by LDA are not part of
a joint undertaking with any other entity
providing telecommunications channels,
facilities, or services, but may involve the
resale of the Message Toll Services (MTS) and
Wide Area Telecommunications Services (WATS)
of underlying common carriers subject to the
jurisdiction of this Commission.

The rates and regulations contained in this
tariff apply only to the resale services
furnished by LDA and do not apply, unless
otherwise specified, to the lines,
facilities, or services provided by a local
exchange telephone company or other common
carriers for use in accessing the services of
LDA.

The Company reserves che right to limit the
length of communications, to discontinue
furnishing services, or limit the use of
service necessitated by conditions beyond its
control, including, without limitation: lack
of satellite or other transmission medium
capacity; the revision, alteration or
repricing of the Underlying Carrier's
tariffed offerings; or when the use of
service becomes or is in violation of the law
or the provisions of this tariff.

2.2 Use of Services

LDA's services may be used for any lawful
purpose consistent with the transmission and
ewitching parameters of the
telecommunications facilities utilized in the
provision of services, subject toc any
limitations set forth in this Section 2.2.

The use of LDA's services to make calls which
might reasonably be expected to frighten,
abuse, torment, or harass another or in such
4 way as to unreasonably interfere with use
by others is prohibited.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EPFECTIVE: , 1959
ISSUED BY:

Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

2.2.3 The use of LDA's services without payment for
service or attempting to avoid payment for
service by fraudulent means or devices,
schemes, false or invalid numbers, or false
calling or credit cards is prohibited.

2.2.4 LDA's services are available for use twenty-
four hours per day, seven days per week.

2.2.5 LDA does not transmit messages, but the
services may be used for that purpose.

2.2.6 LDA's services may be denied for nonpayment
of charges or for other violations of this
tariff.

2.2.7 Customers shall not use the service provided

under this tariff for any unlawful purpose.

2.2.8 The Customer is responsible for nctifying the
Company immediately of any unauthcrized use
of services.

2.3 Lisbility of the Company

2.3.1 The Company shall not be liable for any
claim, loss, expense or damage for any
interruption, delay, error, omission, or
defect in any service, facility or
transmission provided under this tariff, if
caused by the Underlying Carrier, an act of
God, fire, war, civil disturbance, act of
government, or due to any other causes beyond
the Company's control.

- o The Company shall ; >t be liable for, and
shall be fully indemnified and held harmless
by the Customer against any claim, less,
expense, or damage for defamation, libel,
slander, invasion, infringement of copyright
or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark,
trade name or service mark, proprietary or
creative right, or any other injury to any
person, property or entity arising out of the
material, data or information transmitted.

ISBUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSURD BY: Gragory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 333095
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2.3.3 No agent or employee of any other carrier or
entity shall be deemed to be an agent or

employee of the Company.

2.3.4 Reserved for Future Use

2.3.5 Reserved for Future Use

2.3.86 Reserved for Future Use
ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO

5807 NMorth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.3.7 The remedies set forth herein are exclusive
and in lieu of all other warranties and
remedies, whether expresa, implied, or
statutory, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

2.4 Responsibilities of the Customer

2.4.1 The Customer is responsible for placing any
necessary orders and complying with tariff
regulations. The Customer is also
responsible for the payment of charges for
services provided under this tariff.

2.4.2 The Customer is responsible for charges
incurred for special construction and/or
special facilities which the Customer
requests and which are ordered by LDA on the
Customer's behalf.

2.4.3 If required for the provision of LDA's
services, the Customer must provide any
equipment space, supporting structure,
conduit and electrical power without charge
to LDA.

2.4.4 The Customer is responsible for arranging
access Lo its premises at times mutually
agreeable to LDA and the Customer when
required for LDA personnel to install,
repair, maintain, | rogram, inspect or remove
equipment associated with the provision of
LDA's Bervices.

2.4.5 The Customer shall cause the temperature and
relative humidity in the equipment space
provided by Customer for the installation of
LDA's equipment to be maintained within the
range normally provided for the operation of
microcomputers.

IBSURD: April 15, 1999% EFFECTIVE: , 19359
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrewa Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.4.6 The Customer shall ensure that the equipment
and/or system is properly interfaced with
LDA's facilities or services, that the
signales emitted into LDA's network are of the
proper mode, bandwidth, power and signal
level for the intended use of the subscriber
and in compliance with criteria set forth in
this tariff, and that the signals do not
damage equipment, injure personnel, or
degrade service to c-her Customers. If the
Federal Communicatic.as Commission or some
other appropriate certifying body certifies
terminal equipment as being technically
acceptable for direct electrical connection
with interstate communications service, LDA
will permit such equipment to be connected
with its channels without the use of
protective interface devices. If the Customer
fails to maintain the equipment and/or the
system properly, with resulting imminent harm
to LDA equipment, personnel or the quality of
gervice to other Customers, LDA may, upon
written notice, require the use of protective
equipment at the Customer's expenae. If this
fails to produce satisfactory quality and
safety, LDA may, upon written notice,
terminate the Customer's service.

2.4.7 The Customer must pay LDA for replacement or
repair of damage to the equipment or
facilities of LDA caused by negligence or
willful act of the Customer or others, by
improper use of the services, or by use of
equipment provided by Customer or cthers.

2.4.8 The Customer must pay for the loss through
theft of any LDA equipment installed at
Customer's premises.

2.4.9 If LDA installs equipment at Customer's
premises, the Customer shall be responsible
for payment of any applicable installation
charge.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
IBSUERD BY: Gregory A. Cogsn, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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2.4.10 The Customer must use the services offered in
this tariff in a manner consistent with the
termas of this tariff and the policies and
requlations of all state, federal and local
authorities having jurisdiction over the

service.
2.5 Cancellation or Interruption of Services
2.5.1 Without incurring liability, upon five (5)

working days' (defined as any day on which
the company's business coffice is open and the
U.S. Mail is delivered) written notice to the
Customer, LDA may immediately discontinue
services to a Customer or may withhold the
provision of ordered or contracted services:

2.5.1.A For nonpayment of any sum due LIA
for more than thircy (30) days
after issuance of the bill for the
amount due,

2.5.1.8B For violation of any of the
provisicns of this tariff,

2.5.1.C For violation of any law, rule,
requlation, policy of any governing
authority having jurisdiction over
LDA's services, or

2.5.1.D By reason of any order or decision
of a court, public service
commission or federal regulatory
body or other governing authority
prohibiting LDA from furnishing its
services.

IBSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308
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2.5.2 Without incurring liability, LDA may
interrupt the provision of services at any
time in order to perform tests and
inspections to assure compliance with tariff
regulations and the proper installation and
operation of Customer and LDA's equipment and
facilities and may continue such interruption
until any items of noncompliance or improper
equipment operation so identified are
rectified.

2.5.1 Service may be discontinued by LDA without
notice to the Customer, by blocking traffic
to certain countries, cities or NXX
exchanges, or by blocking calls using certain
Customer authorization codes, when LDA deems
it necesgsary to take such action to prevent
unlawful use of its s<rvice. LDA will
restore service as soon as it can be provided
without undue risk, and will, upon regquest by
the Customer affected, assign a new
authorization code to replace the one that
has been deactivated.

2.5.4 The Customer may terminate service upon
thirty (30) days written notice for the
Company's standard mcnth to month contract.
Customer will be liable for all usage on any
of the Company's service offerings until the
Customer actually leaves the service.
Customers will continue to have Company usage
until the Customer notifies its local
exchange carrier and changes its long
distance carrier. Until the Customer so
notifies its local exchange carrier, it shall
continue to generate and be responsible for
long distance usage.

ISSBUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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1
2.6
2.6.1 Credit may be given for disputed calls, on a
per call basis.
2.6.2 Credit shall not be issued for unavailability
= of long distance services.
IBSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 Morth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

2.7 Restoration of Bervice

The use and restoration of service shall be in
accordance with the priority system specified in part
64, Subpart D of the Rules and Regulations of the
Federal Communications Commission.

2.8 Depoait

The Company does not require deposits to commence
Bervice.

2.9 Mdvance Payments
LDA does not require advance payments.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EVFECTIVE: , 1999
IBBUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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PERVICES ALK

2.10 Payment and Billing

2.10.1

2.10.2

2.10.3

Service is provided and billed on a billing
cycle basis, beginning on the date that
service becomes effective. Billing is
payable upon receipt. A late fee will be
assessed on unpaid amounts 30 days after
rendition of bills.

The customer is responsible for payment of
all charges for services furnished to the
Customer, as well as to all persons using the
Customer's codes, exchange lines, facilities,
or equipment, with or without the knowledge
or consent of the Customer. The security of
the Customer's Authorization Codes,
subscribed exchange lines, and direct connect
facilities is the responsibility of the
Customer. All calls placed using direct
connect facilities, subscribed exchange
lines, or Authorization Codes will be billed
to and must be paid by the Cusastomer.
Recurring charges and non-recurring charges
are billed in advance. Charges based on
actual usage during a month and any accrued
interest will be billed monthly in arrears.

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be
binding on the cuatomer unless cbijection is
received by the Company in writing within 180
days after such bills are rendered. No
credits, refunds, or adjustments shall be
granted if demand therefore is not received
by the Company in writing within such 180 day
period.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 19%9
Gregory A. Cogen, COO

5807 Morth Andrews Way

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

IS8UED BY:
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2.11 Collection Coste

In the event Company is required to initiate legal
proceedings to collect any amounts due to Company for
regulated or non-regulated services, equipment or
facilities, or to enforce any judgment obtained against
a Customer, or for the enforcement of any cther
provision of this tariff or applicable law, Customer
shall, in addition to all amounts due, be liable to
Company for all reasonable costs incurred by Company in
such proceedings and enforcement actions, including
reasonable attorneys' fees, collection agency fees or
payments, and court costs. In any such proceeding, the
amount of collection costs, including attorneys' fees,
due to the Company, will be determined a court of
competent jurisdiction or by _he Commisaion.

2.12 Taxes

All federal, state and local taxes, assessments,
surcharges, or fees, including sales taxes, use taxes,
gross receipts taxes, and municipal utilities taxes,
are billed as separate line items and are not included
in the rates quoted herein.

2.13 Late Charge

A late fee of 1.5% per month or the amount otherwise
authorized by law, whichever is lower, will be charged
on any past due balances.

2.14 Returpned Check Charge

A fee of $520.00 will be charged whenever a check or
draft presented for payment for service is not accepted
by the institution on which it is written.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1995
188UED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrewa Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309%
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3:1.1 The total charge for each completed call may
be a variable measured charge dependent on
the duration, distance and time of day of the
call. The total charge for each completed
call may also be dependent only on the
duration of the call, i.e. a statewide flat
rate per minute charge. The variable
measured charge is specified as a rate per
minute which is applied to each minute. All
calls are measured in increments as set forth
in the Rates Section of this tariff. All
calls are rounded up to the next whole
increment,

3.1.2 Where mileage bands appear in a rate table,
rates for all calls are based upon the
airline distance between the originating and
terminating points of the call, as determined
by the vertical and horizontal coordinates
associated with the exchange (the area code
and three digit central office code)
associated with the originating and
terminating telephone numbers. If the
Customer obtains access to the Company's
network by a dedicated accesa circuit, that
circuit will be assigned an exchange for
rating purposes based upon the Customer's
main telephone number at the location where
the dedicated access circuit terminates. The
vertical and horizontal (V & H) coordinates
for each exchange and the airline distance
between them will be determined according to
industry standards.

IBSUED: April 15, 1959 RFFECTIVE: . 1999

ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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3 Bo LARLEF

3.1.3 Timing begins when the called station is
answered and two way communication is
possible, as determined by standard industry
methods generally in use for ascertaining
answer, including hardware answer supervision
in which the local telephone company sends a
signal to the switch or the software
utilizing audio tone detection. Recognition
of answer supervision is the responsibility
of the Underlying Carrier. Timing for each
call ends when either party hangs up. LDA
will not bill for uncompleted calls.

3.2 Customer Complaints and/or Billing Disputes

Customer inquiries or complaints regarding service or
accounting may be made in writiig or by telephone to

the Company at:

5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
(888) 255-0889

Any objection to billed charges should be reported
promptly to LDA. Adjustments to Customers' bills shall
be made to the extent that records are available and/or
circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such
charges are not in accordance with approved rates or
that an adjustment may otherwise be appropriate.

IBSURD: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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SERVICES hH.

The Company will respond within seventy two (72) hours
of receipt of an inquiry. If the Customer is
dissatisfied with the Company's response to a complaint
or inquiry, the Customer may file the Commission for
resolution of the conflict. The South Dakota Public
tilities Commission can be reached at:

500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

{(605) 773-3201

(800} 332-1782

TTY through Relay Service South Dakota-
(B00) 877-1113

1f a Customer accumulates more than One Dollar of
undisputed delinquent LDA 800 Service charges, the LDA
Resp. Org. reserves the right not to honor that
Customer's request for a Resp. Org. change until such
undisputed charges are paid in full.

Lavel of Service

A Customer can expect end to end network availability
of not less than 99% at all times for all services.

Billing Entity Conditions

When billing functions on behalf of LDA or its
intermediary are performed by local exchange telephone
companies or others, the payment of charge conditions
and regulations of such companies and any regulations
imposed upon these companies by regulatory bodies
having jurisdiction apply. LDA's name and tcll-free
telephone number will appear on the Customer's bill.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999

ISSUED BY:

Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 Morth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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1+ Dialing

This service permits Customers to originate
call via switched or dedicated access lines,
and to terminate intrastate calla. The
customer dials "1+" followed by "ten digits”
or dials "101XXXX" followed by "1+ ten
digits®.

Travel Cards

The Customer utilizes an 11 digit "toll-free"
access number establiuhed by the Company to
access a terminal. Upon receiving a voice
prompt, the Customer uses push button dialing
to enter an identification code assigned by
the Company, and the ten digit number of the
called party.

BCO Service (Toll-Free)

This service is inbound calling only where an
800, BBB or other toll-free prefix number
ringas into a Customer's premise routed to a
specific telephone number or terminated over
a dedicated facility.

ISSUED: April 1S5, 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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3.5.4 Reserved for Future Use

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 FNorth Andrews Way
Fort Launderdale, Florida 33309
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Reserved for Future Use

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
IBSUED EY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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B2 1ARILY

3.5.5 Directory Assistance.

Access to long distance directory assistance
is obtained by dialing 1 + 555-1212 for
listings within the originating area code and
1 + (area code) + 555-1212 for other
listings. When more than one number is
requested in a single call, a charge will
apply for each number requested. A charge
will be applicable for each number requested,
whether or not the number is listed or
published.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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3.5.6 Specialized Pricing Arrangements.

Customized service packages and competitive
pricing packages at negotiated rates may be
furnished on a case-by-case basis in response
to requests by Customers to the Company for
proposals or for competitive bids. Service
offered under this tariff provision will be
filed with the Commission. Specialized rates
cr charges will be made available to
similarly situated Customers on a non-
discriminatory basis. The Company will
notify the Commissior of such arrangements as
required by Commissiun rules and regulations.

3.5.7 Emergency Call Handling Procedures

Emergency "911" calls are not routed to
company, but are completed through the local
network at no charge.

3.5.8 Promotional Offerings

The Company may, from time to time, make
promotional offerings to enhance the
marketing of its services. These offerings
may be limited to certain dates, times and
locations. The Company will notify the
Commission of such offerings as required by
Commission rules and regulations.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdals, Florida 33309
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$0.249 per minute

A $4.95 per month service charge applies.
Billed in cne minute increments.

4.2 Ixavel Cards
§.249 per minute

A §.25 per call service charge applies.
Billed in one minute increments.

ISSURD: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way

Fort Lauderdale, Floxida 33309
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4.3 Toll Free
$0.249 per minute

A $10 per month per number service ~harge applies.

Billed in one minute increments.

4.4 Raserved for Puture Use

ISBSUED: April 15, 1999
ISBUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 Morth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

EFFECTIVE: , 1999
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520.00

IBSUED: April 15, 1955 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
IBSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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SBERVICE.

Daytime Rate Period
to
5 p.m.*

5 p.m. Evening Rate Period
to
11 p.m.*

11 p.m. Night/Weekend Rate Period
to
g8 a.m.*
- o, t not including
When a message spane more than one rate period, total
charges for the minutes in each rate period are
calculated and the results for each rate period are
toctaled to obtain the total message charge. If the
calculation results in a fractional charge, the amount
will be rounded down to the lower cent.

4.8 Payphone Dial Around Surcharge

4.

A dial arcund surcharge of $.35 per call will be added to
any completed INTRAstate toll access code and subscriber
800/888 type calls placed from a public or semi-public

payphone.

Universal Service Pund Asgessment & Presubscribed
Interexchange Carrier Charge

The Customer will be assessed a monthly federal Universal
Service Fund Contribution charge on all telecommunications
services, which in no event shall be less than the
prevailing contribution percentage rate charged the Company
on intrastate traffic by the Universal Service
Administrative Company (or any successor). A Presubscribed
Interexchange Carrier Charge (*PICC®") applies on a monthly
basis to all Customer monthly bills at the prevailing rate.

ISSUEL: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1999
188UED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO

5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of April 15, 1999 through April 22, 1999

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact
Detlaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809

ELECTRIC

EL99-004 in the Matter of the Filing by MidAmerican Energy Company for Approval of a Mew Strest
Lighting Service.

MidAmerican Energy Company is filing to revise the South Dakota Electric Tariff No. 1 to include a price code
for a 100-watt High Pressure Sodium Victorian style fiberglass pole street light.

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Staff Attoney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 04721/98
intervention Deadiine: 05/07/99

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TC99-030  In the Matter of the FCC Order Establishing New Deadlines for implementation of
intraLATA Dialing Parity by Local Exchange Carriers.

The following local exchange carriers have filed Intral ATA Dialing Parity Implementation Plans: Heartland
Telecommunications Company of lowa on April 20, 1999; Accent Communications, Inc. on April 20, 1999, is
requesting Commission approval to send out camier notification letters in advance of final Commission action
on the proposed plan, camer notifications completed by June 1, 1999; Spitrock Properties, Inc. on April 21,
1999, is requesting Commission approval to send out carrier nolification letters in advance of final Commission
action on the proposed plan, camier notifications completed by June 1, 1999, Jefferson Telephone Company on
April 21, 1989, is requesting Commission approval to send out camier notification lefters in advance of final
Commission action on the proposed pian, camier notifications completed by May 10, 1999; Venture
Communications, Inc. on Apnl 21, 1999, is requesting Commission approval to send out carrier notification
letters in advance of final Commission action on the proposed plan, camer notfications completed by June 1,
1899; Hanson County Telephone Company on Apnl 21, 1839, is requesting Commission approval to send out
camier notificat n letters in advance of final Commission action on the proposed plan, camer notifications
compieted by June 1, 1999, Hanson Communications, Inc. d/b/a McCook Telecom on April 21, 1999, is
requesting Commission approval to send out camier notification letters in advance of final Commission action
on the proposed plan, camer notifications completed by June 1, 1999, Vivian Telephone Company d/b/a
Goiden West Communications, Inc. on April 21, 1999, is requesting Commission approval to send out carrier
Mﬁmonmmmmmwmmmwmmedmn carmier notifications completed
by June 1, 1999, Stockholm Strandburg Telephone Co. on April 22, 1999, is requesting Commission approval
to send out camer notification letters in advance of final Commission action on the proposed plan, camer
notifications completed by June 1, 1999; ATAT Communications of the Midwest, Inc. on April 22, 1999; Midco
Communications on Apnl 22, 1999, Heartiand Communications, Inc. on April 22, 1999 Mobridge
Telecommunications on Apnil 22, 1999, is requesting Commission approval to send out carrier notification
letters in advance of fnal Commission action on the proposed plan, camer notifications completed by June 1,
1999, West River Telecommunications Cooperative on April 22, 1899, is requesting Commission approval to




send out camier nolification letters in advance of final Commission action on the proposed plan, camier
notifications completed by June 1, 1999; Dakola Telecommunications Group, Inc., DTG Community Telephone,
Inc. and Dakota Telecom, Inc. on Apnil 22, 1999; Stateline Telecommunications, Inc. on Apnl 22, 1999, is
requesting Commission approval to send out camier notification letters in advance of final Commission action
on the proposed pian, camier notifications completed by June 1, 1989; and U S WEST Communications, Inc.
on April 22, 1999, "U S WEST will file a waiver with the FCC requesting an extension of time to implement toll
dialing parity in the following three exchanges: Mcintosh (605-273), Timber Lake (605-865), and Morristown
(605-524). These exchanges were the subject of sale of exchanges with the Cheyenne River Tribe, and will be
converted at a later date. Cuslomers in these exchanges will be notified separately to inform them of the
exiension of time and the implementation date.”

The following local exchange carriers have completed conversion to intral ATA dialing parity. Fort Randall
Telephone Company on April 21, 1999, Mt. Rushmore Telephone Company on Apnl 21, 1999, and
CommChoice, LLC on April 22, 1999.

SHGE0857  In the Matter of the Application of Long Distance America, Inc. for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

Application by Long Distance America, Inc. for a certificate to prowide 1+ and 1012000 direct outbound dialing,
800/888 toll free inbound dialing and travel card interexhange service on a resold basis

Staff Analyst: Dave Jacobson
Staff Attomeay- Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 04/15/99
Intervention Deadline: 05/07/99

TC99-038 In the Matter of the Application of FON Digital Network, Inc. for a Certificate of Authority
to Provide Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

On April 15, 1999, the Commission recened an applcation by FON Cigital Network. Inc for a Certificate of
Authority to provide telecommunicabions sernces n South Dakota. FON Degital Network, Inc. 15 a reseller
which intends to offer 1+ and 101)0(XX direct outbound dialing. 800/888 toll-free inbound dialing, travel card

Staff Analyst: Bob Knadle
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 04/15/99
Intervention Deadline: 05/07/99

TC99-039  In the Matter of the Application of Concert Communications Sales LLC for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Local Exchange Services in South Dakota.

Concert Communications Sales LLC has filed a request for a Certificate of Authonty to prowide local
telecommunications services on a resale basis throughout South Dakota. They plan to prowde local telephone

Staff Analyst: Michele Fams
Staff Attomey: Camron Hoseck




Date Filed: 04/19/89
intervention deadiine: 05/07/99

TC95-040 in the Matter of the Application of Cable & Wireless Global Markets, Inc. for a Certificate
of Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

Cabie & Wireless Global Markets, Inc. is a resefler who intends (o offer interexchange interLATA and intralLATA
telecommunication sernvices on a statewde basrs.

Staff Analyst: Keith Senger
Stafl Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 04/15/99
Iintervertion Date: 05/07/89

TC9-041 In the Matter of the Filing by Dickey Rural Telephone Cooperative and its Wholly Owned
Subsidiary, Dickey Rural Communications, Inc. for Approval of Petition for Suspension
and Modification of Dialing Parity.

Dickey Rral Telephone Cooperative and Dickey Rural Communications, Inc. each have fewer than 2% of the
Nation's _ubscriber lines instalied in the aggregate. Pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 251(f)(2), Dickey Rural Telephone
Cooperstive and Dickey Rural Communications, Inc. petitions the Commission for a suspension and
modification of the requirement for implementation of intralLATA dialing parity in its sernvice areas until June 30,
2000. The grounds for the petition are that suspension and modification are: a) necessary to avoid imposing
requirements that are unduly economically burdensome and infeasible, and b) consistant with the public
interest, convenience and necessity. The compressed schedule mandated by CC Docket No. 96-98, Order
adopted March 19 and released March 23, 1999, FCC 99-54 is burdensome and infeasible for small LECs to
subscribers' selection of intralLATA toll providers, and lor small LECs to develop fully compensatory local
exchange access rales to replace the current arrangement

TC85-042  in the Matter of the Filing by Consolidated Teiephone Cooperative and its Wholly Owned
 Consolidated Telcom, Inc. formerly known as CTC Communications, Inc. for
Approval of Petition for Suspension and Modification of Dialing Parity.

Consolidated Telephone Cooperative and Consolidated Telcom, Inc. formerly known as CTC Communications,
Inc. each have fewer than 2% of the Nation's subscriber lines installed in the aggregate. Pursuantlo 47 US.C.
251(M{2), Consolidatad Telephone Cooperative and Consolidated Telcom, Inc. formerly known as CTC
Communications, Inc. petitions the Commission for a suspension and modification of the requirement for
impiementation of intralLATA dialing parity in its service areas until June 30, 2000. The grounds for the patition
are thal suspension and modification are: a) necessary to avoid imposing requirements that are unduly
economically burdensome and infeasible, and b) consistent with the public interest, convenience and
necessity. The compressed schedule mandated by CC Docket No. 96-88, Order adopted March 19 and
released March 23, 1399, FCC 99-54 is burdensome and infeasible for small LECs to develop and administer
plans for timely notification of their subscribers and interex change camiers regarding subscribers’ selection of
ntral ATA toll providers, and for small LECs to develop fully compensatory local exchange access rates lo
replace the current arangement.



Stafl Analyst Harlan Best
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 04/20/95
Comments Due: 05/07/09
Reply Comments Due: 05/17/99

TC95-043  In the Matter of the Filing by Kennebec Telephone Company for Approval of Dialing Parity
implementation Pian and Petition for Suspension and Modification of Dialing Parity.

Kannebec Telephone Company filed its intral ATA toll dialing parity impiementation plan and, pursuant to
ARSD 20:10:32:39 and 47 U.S.C. 251(1)(2), a petition for suspension and modification of the requirement for
implementing intral ATA dialing parity until Seplember 19, 1999, Kennebec Telephone Company has fewer
than 2% of the Nation's subscriber lines installed in the aggregate. Kennebec Telephone Company's
implementation of intralLATA dialing parity in Kennebec and Presho are part and parcel of ils implementation of
interLATA equal access for the Kennebec and Presho exchanges at the South Dakota Network switch in Sioux
Falls. The implementation of Kennebec Telephone Company's dialing parity plan began before the FCC
released its order in CC Docket No. 96-88, Order adopted March 19 and released March 23, 1999, FCC 99-54.

TC99-044 in the Matter of the Application of RDST, inc. for a Certificate of Authority to Provide
Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

Application by RDST, Inc. for a Centificate of Authority to provide Intrastate Telecommumications Sennces in
South Dakota. RDST, inc. proposes (o offer intrastate, interexchange 1+ and 101X00<X outbound, 800/888
inbound, travel card and prepaid card rervice in South Dakola.

Staff Analyst: Dave Jacobson
Staff Atltomey: Camron Hoseck
Date Filed: 04/21/99
Intervention Deadline: 05/07/98

TC99-045 In the Matter of the Application of DSLnet Communications, LLC for a Certificate of

Authority to Provide Telecommunications Services, Including Local Exchange Services,
in South Dakota.

On April 21, 1980, the Commission received an application by DSLnet Communications, LLC for a Certificate of
Authority to provide resold and facilities-based local exchange and interaxchange services lo subscribers
throughout the state of South Dakota. Initially, DSLnet intends to provide dala transmission services only.

Staff Analyst: Bob Knadle
Staff Attomney. Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 04/21/99
Intervention Deadline. 05/07/99

TC99-046 in the Matter of the Filing by Western Telephone Company for Approval of Dialing Parity
implementation Plan and Petition for Suspension and Modification of Dialing Parity.




Western Telephone Company filed its intralLATA toll dialing parity implementation plan and, pursuamt to ARSD
20:10:32:39 and 47 U S.C 251(f2). a petition for suspension and modification of the requirement for
implementing ntraLATA dialing panty until September 15, 1999 Western Telephone Company has fewer than
2% of the Nation's subscnber lines installed in the aggregate. “Western Telephone Company seeks the
suspension and modification because at this time negoliations are ongoing and no decision has yet baen
reached regarding whether or not intraLATA equal access will be provided by South Dakota Network as
centrakzed equal access, or, if Westem Teiephone Company will make the reqursite changes to provide
intralLATA dialing parity from its end offices. It is technically infeasible and, hence, inconsistent with the public
interest, to reach this decision and implement either alternative by July 22, 1999, the deadline according to [the
FCC order in CC Docket No. 96-98, Order adopted March 19 and released March 23, 1999,) FCC 99-54."
Western Telephone Company submitted a centraiized intralLATA aqual access plan.

Stafl Analysl: Harlan Best

Staff Attomey Karen Cremer
Date Filed: 04/21/99
Comments Due: 05/07/99
Reply Comments Due: 05/17/89

TC99-047 in the Matter of the Filing by Beresford Municipal Telephone Company for Approval of
Dialing Parity Implementation Plan and Petition for Suspension and Modification of
Dialing Parity.

Beresford Municipal Telephone Company filed its intraLATA toll dialing parity implementation plan and,
pursuant to ARSD 20:10:32:39 and 47 U.S.C. 251(){2), a petition for suspension and medification of the
requirement for implemanting intraLATA dialing parity until September 15, 1995. Beresford Municipal
Telephone Company has fewer than 2% of the Nation's subscriber lines instailed in the aggregate. “Beresford
Municipal Telephone Company seeks the suspension and modification because at this time negotiations are
ongoing and no decision has yet been reached regarding whether or not intral ATA equal access will be
provided by South Dakota Network as centralized equal access, or, if 3eresford Municipal Telsphone Company
will make the requisite changes to provide intralLATA dialing panity from its end offices. 1t is technically
infeasible and, hence, inconsistent with the public interest, to reach this decision and implement either
altemative by July 22, 1999, the deadline according to [the FCC order in CC Docket No. 96-98, Order adopted
March 19 anc released March 23, 1999,) FCC 95-54." Beresford Municipal Telephone Company submitted a
centraized ntraLATA equal access plan

Staff Analyst Harlan Best

Staff Attomey. Karen Cremer
Date Filed. 04/21/99
Comments Due 05/07/99
Reply Comments Due 05/17/99

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
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TC99-037

RECEIVED
Lance J.M. Steinhart
Attorney At Law MAY 111999
6455 East Iolm: Crossing SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
Suite 285 UTILITIES COMMISSION
Duluth, Georgia 30097
Also Admitted in New York Telepbooe: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208
May 9, 1999
VIA AIRBORNE EXPRESS
Mr. Dave Jacobson
Utility Analyst
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
. 500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501-5070
Re: Long Distance America, Inc.
Dezr Dave:
Pursuant to your letter dated May 4, 1999, I provide the following information:

1. Four (4) copies of Long Distance America, Inc.'s Certificate of Authority issued by
the Secretary of State is attached hereto.

2. Applicant agrecs to restrictions against advance payments, deposits and prepaid calling
CaTGs.

3. Applicant has never heen denied certification or registration in any state.

4. No complaints have been filed against applicant by any state or federal regulatory

5. An original and three (3) copies of revised tariff sheets 17 and 20 are attached hereto.

I have also enclosed an extra copy of this cover letter to be date stamped and returned
to me in the enclosed self-addressed prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions or if | may provide you with any additional information, please
do not besitate to contact me.




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the State
of South Dakota, hereby certify that the Application for
a Certificate of Authority of LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.
(FL) to transact business in this state duly signed and
verified pursuant to the provisions of the South Dakota
Corporation Acts, have been received in this office and
are found to conform to law.

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authority vested in
me by law, I hereby issue this Certificate of Authority
and attach hereto a duplicate of the application to
transact business in this state.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the
State of South Dakota, at
Pierre, the Capital, this
April 231, 1999.

2 i ;

JOYCE HAZELTINE
Secretary of State




L
mW_ spplies for & Certificate of Ambority to

155 the fllowing statement: 14 P
Y e America, Inc.

i
(2) I the asme of the corporstic 1 does not contain the word “corporstion®, m‘.w:ﬂWn-hlﬁ'm
coatain e abbrevistion of ane o 'such words, then the came of the corporstion with the word or abbreviation which it elects 1o add
thoreto £ w0 in this state b

(3) State where incorparated_F10Tida Federal Taxpayer ID# 65-0852987

(4) The date of its incorporstian ks _* / 31/98 #nd the period of ity duraticn, which may be
perpessal, is_perpatual -
(3) The address of its priacipal offics in the statz or country under the laws of which it is incorporated is

S807 Horth Andrews Way, Pt Laudedale, PL Zip Cods 33309
wading sddress if different from above is:

Zip Code

(6) The street address, or & stutement that there is no stroet address, of its proposed registered office in the State of South Dekotz is
300 South Phillips Ave, Ste 300, Sioux Falls, SD Zip Code 57102
ﬂhmdhmwuuhhhdsmmn:mﬂﬂ-hw
| lmtl- Inc.

[ mmmﬁﬂkmumbmthmaqummm(mwm}
to provide telecommmnications services

(%) The names and respective addresses of its directors and officen ore:

Name Officer Title Street Addres Clty State Zip
James Brown(Pres-Dir), 5807 North Andrews Way, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309

Sregory Cogen(VP/Dir), 5807 Horth Andrews Way, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309
Morris Browm (Sec). S807 Barth Andrews May Pt Laudexrdale. ¥l 33308

mmwﬂdmmammuqumpmdmmmwm
and sevies, i oovy, within a clas i

Mamber Par value per share or staternent thet
of shares Class Series shares sre without par valoee

10,000 Common $.001




(10) The aggregate mumber of its issoed shares, ievuived by classes, par value of shares, shares withoo! per valne, and series, [ aary,
" within a class, ic
Mumber Par valoe per share or statoment that
of sharey Class S shares are withost par velue
(= -1 $.0
(11) The amount of its stated capital is §
Shares issued times par valoe equals stxted capital. In the case of no par value stock, stated capital is the consideration reccived for
the issucd shares.
(1) This spplication i sccompaied by 3 CERTIFICATE OF FACT or a CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING duly
acimowledged by the Secretary of State or other offiosr baving costody of corporste recards in the state or country under whose laws
it b mcorparsted.
(13) That such corporstice shall not directly or indirectly combine or make sy contract with oy incorporsted compesy, freign or
domentic, through their sockheiders or the trustess or sssigns of such stockholders, ar with any copartaarship or association of
persona, or is sy messer whatewer to fix the prioes, Hmit the prodection or roguiste the transportation of any product or commodity
30 23 1o prevent competition in smuch prices, production or traasportation or to estshiish excessive prices therefor.
(14) That such corparation, a1 a consideration of its being permitted to begin or continue doing business within the State of South
Dakota, will comply with ail the laws of the said State with regard to fbreign corporations.
The spplication must be tigned, in the presences of & notary public, by the chairman of the board of directors, or by the president or
by snother officer.

I DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS IN ALL THINGS, TRUE

”EMMN 19 7% &ﬂ\m \k \ilnl
(A




Consent of Appointment by the Registered Agent
er Agents, I




2.6.1 Credit may be given for disputed calls, on a
per call basis.

ISSUED: April 15, 1999 EFFECTIVE: , 1959
ISBUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO
5807 Worth Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdals, Florida 33305




LONG DISTANCE AMERICA,

INC.
S30UTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

2.11 Collection Costs

In the event Company is required to initiate legal
proceedings to collect any amounts due to Company for
regulated or non-regulated services, equipment or
facilities, or to enforce any judgment obtained against
a Customer, or for the enforcement of any other
provision of this tariff or applicable law, Customer
shall, in addition to all amounts due, be liable to
Company for all reascnable costs incurred by Company in
such proceedings and enforcement actions, including
reasonable attorneys' fees, collection agency fees or
payments, and court costs. In any such proceeding, the
amount of collection costs, including attorneys' fees,
due to the Company, will be determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction or by the Commission.

Taxesn

All federal, state and local taxes, assessments,
surcharges, or fees, including sales taxes, use taxes,
gross receipts taxes, and municipal utilities taxes,
are billed as separate line items and are not included
in the rates quoted herein.

2.13 Late Charge
A late fee of 1.5% per month or the maximum amount
authorized by law, whichever is lower, will be charged
on any past due balances.
2.14 Returned Check Charge
A fee of $20.00 will be charged whenever a check or
draft presented for payment for service is not accepted
by the institution on which it is written.
ISSUED: April 15, 1%99 EFFECTIVE: , 1959
ISSUED BY: Gregory A. Cogen, COO

5807 North Andrews Way
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THL APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC. FOR A ) CERTIFICATE OF
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ) AUTHORITY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES IN )

SOUTH DAKOTA ) TC99-037

On Apnil 15, 1899, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission), in accordance with SDCL
49-31-3 and ARSD 20:10.24:02, received an application for a cerificate of authority from Long
Distance America, Inc, (Long Distance).

Long Distance is a reselier which intends to offer 1+ and, 101XXXX direct outbound dialing,
800/888 toll-free inbound dialing, and travel card service. A propased tariff was filed by Long
Distance. The Commission has classified long distance service as fully competitive.

On April 23, 1999, the Commission electronically transmitted nolice of the filing and the
intervention deadiine of May 7, 1599, to interested individuals and entities. No petiticns to intervene
or comments were filed and at its June 22, 1999, meeting, the Commission considered Long
Distance's request for a cedificate of authority. Comm' sion Staff recommended granting a
certificate of authority, subject to the condition that Long Distance not offer a prepaid calling card or
requira deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Commission.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter 49-31,
specifically 48-31-3 and ARSD 20:10:24:02 and 20:10:24:03. The Commission finds that Long
Distance has met the legal requirements established for the granting of a certificate of authority.
Long Distance has, in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3, demonstrated sufficient technical, financial
and managenal capabilities to offer telecommunications services in South Dakota. Tha Commission
approves Long Distance’s application for a certificate of authority, subject to the condition that Long
Distance not offer a prepaid calling card or require deposits or advance payments without prior
approval of the Commission. As the Commission's final decision in this matter, it is tharefore

ORDERED, that Long Distance's application for a certificate of authority is hereby granted,
subject to the condition that Long Distance not offer a prepaid calling card or require deposits or
advance payments without pror approval of the Commission. Itis

FURTHER ORDERED, that Long Distance shall file informational copies of tariff changes
with the Commission as the changes occur,

Dated at Piere, South Dakola, this o5 ﬁ'daur of June, 1999,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

The undermgned hereby cerfifies thal this
docurment e been senvad ey upon ol parbies of
oo n Tes docket. as sted on the docket service
Est, by fref cless maf, in properly eddmssed

L -} charges prapsd thereon
By

- 4/;.5[/ 59

(OFFICIAL SEAL) /




SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authority was Granted June 22, 1999
Docket No. TC99-037

This is to certify that
LONG DISTANCE AMERICA, INC.
fs authorized to provide telecommunications services in South Dakofa.
This certificate is issued in accordance with SOCL 48-31-3 and ARSD
20 1024 02, and 1s subyect to all of the conditions and limitations contained in

the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offenng telecommumcations
senices

|‘f.
Dated at Prerre, South Dakota, this .25 % day of 5{;@_{, 1999

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC

PA‘NI'HELSDM Comrm
b S

Lk I
\ SCHOENFELDER, Comprmssioner






